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From: Marge Schmuckal 
To: Lee Urban 
Date: Tu~~Mar-9;-20Q4 9:{l4 AM 
Subject: L~~~n Gateway 

Lee, 
The FEMA process to amend their flood maps is very long and cumbersome and they request the City to 
kick in dollars for the engineering costs. In 1996 we started a process with FEMA to remap the area off 
Washington Avenue by Mona Road which is SUbject to flooding by the Fallbrook. It took two years and 
we were the talk of FEMA (not all kindly) of how quickly the process took for us. We went to the head of 
the class because of Cheryl and her contacts with Senator Snow. Cheryl will confirm this. 

FEMA doesn't just take our word for what we think may be correct. An outside contractor (engineer) is 
hired to meet FEMA requirements before FEMA accepts any specific mapping changes. They would also 
work with our Public Works engineers (i.e. Jon Giles prevlously) 

I hope this helps you. You may pass this information on with any tweaking. 

Marge 

»> Lee Urban 03/095:49 AM »> 
Good morning, Marge, ... 

I would like to send the following to Joe this morning. Please feel free to comment on it before I send it 
off. My question to you is do you know how long the amendment process by FEMA would take. And 
what happens if the City says, without any amendment, that it's in the A2 zone and we're wrong [it gets 
wiped out by a storm, for example]? Would there be a problem with insurance? I'd like to end my email 
to Joe with a "next steps" proposal - for example: We contact FEMA and start the process, we get a 
letter from FEMA, whatever. 

Thanks. 

Good morning, Joe ... 

I have received Barry SheWs March 3 memo to you seeking your support that the City maintain that Pier 
2 is in the A2 zone. Barry's argument does offer support for his claim that Pier 2 is in the A2 zone. 

The challenge is before us, however, because the flood plain map does not show Pier 2 to be in A2. The 
map simply has a white area where Pier 2 is now located. To be able to opine with certainty that the new 
building will be located in the A2 zone, the City should require that the map be amended by FEMA. But 
I note that the new building is not on the existing Pier 2. It is to be along the side of Pier 2, closer to the 
area of open water. If FEMA gives an OK on both Pier 2 and the proposed building, then we are all set. 
Otherwise, we are left with a pier and a building that clearly is not shown as being in any flood plain 
zone. 
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cc: Alex Jaegerman; Lori Paulette; Needelman Bill 
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From: Marge Schmuckal 
To: William Neede1man / . 
Date: Thu, Jan 15, 2004 4:~M ~ 
Subject: Re: Fwd: oceangateray Parking ~Iuation -­Bill, \'-,,-.._ 
Can I get a copy of the site plan with the new and old so I can determine what would be required under 
the parking? I too believe that it will be under what they will be showing, but they need to see it in 
writing. 
Marge 

»> William Needelman 01/142:20 PM »> 
To all: 

Attached is the Ocean Gateway parking plan in email format. Hard copies are to follow.. You can use 
the site plan previously circulated as the primary graphic. If you need a map, please let me know, and I'll 
make sure you get one. 

For the upcoming Jan 27 Planning Board meeting, I will need the following review comments. 

John and Tom, please provide your opinions of the location, quantity and function of the proposed 
parking as it relates to the Ocean Gateway Site Plan. 

Marge, please provide a zoning interpretation as to satisfying WPDZ requirements (we all assume that 
zoning is a non-issue given the small amount of new sq. ft., but the Board should have it in writing.) 

Penny, as stated in an earlier email, we'll need a memo describing the Board's role and limits when 
dealing with the parking issue, separating regulatory requirements from policy issues - particulary 
regarding displaced parking. 

Given the aggressive time frame, if anyone has serious concerns, please try to flag them as soon as 
possible, so that we can get a response from the consulting team in time for the memo on Jan 23. 

Sorry about the rush. Thank you all. 

Bill 
874-8722 
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Mr. Frank Bransley 
City of Portland 
Department of Public Works 
55 Portland Street 
Portland, Maine 04104 

Re:	 Ocean Gateway Phase I Project - Portland Harbor 
Addendum to Letter dated October 14,2003 

Dear Mr. Bransley: 

As you may recall, we are preparing a Site Location of Development (SLOD) permit application and 
Major Site Plan review documents for the Ocean Gateway Phase I project for the Maine Department of 
Environmental Protection (MDEP) and the City of Portland (City). The site consists of several lots 
owned by the City and is shown on the enclosed USGS Topographic Map. A preliminary copy of the 
Proposed Site Plan has also been enclosed for your use. 

To estimate the wastewater discharge generated by the proposed project, an average of 300 gallons per 
day (GPD) per 1,000 sq. ft. of building area was used. Anticipated average daily wastewater discharge 
for each proposed building and for the project site will be as follows: 

Building Approximate 
Building Area 

Average Daily 
Wastewater 

Discharge (GPO) 

Receiving Station 5,500 sq. ft. 1,650 

Ferry Terminal 
Building 

15,000 sq. ft. (total 
floor area of two-

story building) 

4,500 

Vehicle Inspection 
Station 

500 sq. ft. 150 

Total Demand 6,300 

We are proposing to discharge wastewater generated at the site through a new service connecting to the 
existing 12-inch collector sewer on site. The existing 12-inch main discharges into a 51-inch brick sewer 
upstream of CSO Outfall Structure #003. The flow would then pass through the India Street Pump 
Station and on to the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

It should be noted that during rainfall events, a portion of the site drains into an existing perforated 
manhole cover near the comer of India Street and Commercial Street. As a result of the proposed 

41 Hutchins Drive I Portland, Maine 04102 I 207-774-2112 I 207-774-6635 (Fax) I 1-800-426-4262 I www.woodardcurran.com 
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Mr. Frank Bransley, City of Portland 
November 11, 2003 
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project, stormwater running into the combined sewer will be decreased slightly in this area. The 
following table indicates anticipated stormwater runoff rates in cubic feet per second (cfs) for both the 
pre-development and post-development conditions as determined through HydroCAD modeling. 

Peak Runoff 
2Yrs (cfs) 

Peak Runoff 
10 Yrs (cfs) 

Peak Runoff 
25 Yrs (cfs) 

Pre-development 2.67 4.22 4.94 

Post-development 2.40 3.88 4.57 

Change in Runoff -0.27 -0.34 -0.37 

The SLOD Permit and Major Site Plan review processes require the submission of information that 
demonstrates there is sufficient collection and treatment capacity to serve the proposed development. 
Our office is requesting an "Ability to Serve" letter from the City Public Works Department stating the 
collection system in the vicinity of Commercial and India Streets has the capacity to handle the additional 
wastewater discharge generated by this development. Major Site Plan review documents were submitted 
to the City on November 7, 2003. We anticipate submitting the SLOD permit application to the MDEP 
by the end of November. 

Please contact us if you have any questions or if you need additional information. Thank you very much 
for your assistance. 

Sincerely,

WVttJpNTNC. 
Ken Volock 
Engineer 

KRVlkaw 
203438.01 

Enclosure(s) 

cc: Paul Pottle, Maine Department of Transportation (without enclosures) 
Jeff Monroe, City ofPortland Department of Ports and Transportation (without enclosures) 
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November 11, 2003 

Mike Greene 
Portland Water District 
225 Douglass Street 
P.O. Box 3553 
Portland, Maine 04104-3553 

Re: Ocean Gateway Phase I Project - Portland Harbor 
Addendum to Letter dated October 14, 2003 

Dear Mr. Greene: 

As you may recall, we are preparing a Site Location of Development (SLOD) permit application and 
Major Site Plan review documents for the Ocean Gateway Phase I project for the Maine Department of 
Environmental Protection (MDEP) and the City of Portland (City). The site consists of several lots 
owned by the City and is shown on the enclosed USGS Topographic Map. 

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
existing 12-inch collector sewer on site. The existing 12-inch main discharges into a 51-inch 'brick sewer 
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
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WOODARD &CURRAN 
Engineering • Science • Operations 

Mike Greene, Portland Water District 
November 11, 2003 
Page 2 

following table indicates anticipated stormwater runoff rates in cubic feet per second (cfs) for both the 
pre-development and post-development conditions as determined through HydroCAD modeling. 

Peak Runoff 
2 Yrs (cfs) 

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
Our office would like to request an "Ability to Serve" letter from the Portland Water District stating the 
City Wastewater Treatment Plant and the India Street Pump Station each have the capacity to treat the 
additional wastewater discharge generated by this development. Major Site Plan review documents were 
submitted to the City on November 7, 2003. We anticipate submitting the SLOD permit application to 
the MDEP by the end of November. 

Please contact us if you have any questions or if you need additional information. Thank you very much 
for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Ken Volock 
Engineer 

KRVlkaw 
203438.01 

Enclosure 

cc: Paul Pottle, Maine Department of Transportation (without enclosure) 
Jeff Monroe, City of Portland Department of Ports and Transportation (without enclosure) 
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1.4.1 Pier 2 Expansion and Terminal Facility Design 
Conceptual design has focused on utilizing the present site layout and limiting the necessary site changes 
to create the Ocean Gateway multimodal facility. This will reduce impacts and maximize project 
funding. The facility will incorporate much of the existing site infrastructure including the pier, utilities, 
paved surfaces, and gravel parking areas. 

Overwater efforts will include work associated with developing two vessel berths. Berth 1 includes the 
expansion of Pier 2 by approximately 12,500 sq. ft. with pile-supported dock, referred to on the drawings 
as Pier A; an approximately 7,670 sq.-ft. (15,000 gross sq.-ft.), two-story Terminal Building on the 
expanded pier with a covered passenger walkway linking the Terminal Building to the shore; roll-on/roll­
off vehicle bridge (RORO); and the relocation of an existing passenger gangway system from the 
International Marine Terminal (IMT) to Pier 2. Berth 2 includes two pile-supported mooring dolphins; 
three pile-supported breasting dolphins (with fendering); and, dependent upon funding, five-foot wide 
catwalks for linemen in combination with as much as 800 sq. ft. of pile-supported pier between the 
dolphins (referred to as Pier B and Pier C), a 5,580 sq.-ft. floating dock, and a 9-ft. wide passenger 
gangway system. Overwater construction will also include the demolition and removal of the existing 
wood pile fendering system on Pier 2, wood piles in the location of the proposed RORO, the utility 
corridor on the east side of Pier 2, and the grabber rail on Mooring Platform No.2 (once used for the BIW 
dry dock). 

Land-side improvements will include: constructing an approximately 6,000 sq.-ft. Receiving Station with 
a covered breezeway; retrofitting the 870 sq.-ft. Guard House to accommodate a Vehicle Inspection 
Station (VIS) with 1,650 sq. ft. of covered, drive-through inspection lanes; stabilizing or reconstructing 
the seawall by the RORO; creating vehicular staging and queuing lanes; establishing drop-off zones and 
temporary parking areas; relocating utilities; constructing adjacent roadway networks; re-grading existing 
gravel parking areas; installing drainage systems and stormwater quality enhancement units; landscaping; 
and installing lighting and signage. 

The aforementioned Receiving Station will be built entirely on land and will be situated at the head of 
Pier 2 in the location of an existing rest room facility (to be demolished) and paved driveway area. The 
VIS will be located at the westerly end of the site within the current Guard House. Both the Terminal 
Building and the Receiving Station are being designed for year-round use. The City anticipates using 
these spaces for private and municipal gatherings or functions when not in use by the SP or the facility's 
other tenants. 

The SP international ferry transports foot passengers and vehicles between Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, and 
Portland, Maine. Foot passengers will board the vessel via the Receiving Station and the Terminal 
Building while vehicles will board over the RORO. Prior to boarding, vehicles will be staged in a 
secured, outbound queuing area, sized to accommodate roughly 200 passenger car equivalents in six 
lanes. Vehicles coming off the vessel will be required to pass through the VIS. Prior to being cleared 
through the VIS, vehicles will wait in a secured, inbound queuing area that will accommodate roughly 
170 passenger car equivalents in six lanes. These queuing areas will be located between the MSP and 
Pier 2, south of Commercial Street. 

Maine Department of Transportation (203438.01) Woodard & Curran
 
Major Site Plan Application January 21, 2004
 



Reed &Reed, Inc. 
PO Box 370 
Woolwich, ME 04579 
Ph : (207)443-9747 

Letter of Transmittal I 

To: City of Portland I 'Bv..l\,~,~J:~~0v'A Transmittal #: 1 

389 Congress St ~ L$ G ~ ~\~ Date: 7/29/2005 
Portland, ME 04101 Job: 421 Ocean Gateway Terminal 

Subject: Commercial Building Permit Application - Ocean Gateway Project - Phase 1 

WE ARE SENDING YOU po Attached r Under separate cover via None the following items: 

r Shop drawings r Prints r Plans r Samples 

r Copy of letter r Change order r Specifications r Other 

Document Type Copies Date No. Description 

Other 2 8/2/05 Commercial Building Permit Application - Ocean Gateway / 
______ ~ ~ ~ __ ~____ _ P!i>Le~L-_E,",-~~~! ~~ /______________ __ 
Other .~ \ 8/2/05 Project Plans - Full Size //
Ot~~---------- -1--- ---8/2/05 ------------ P~ojectPla~;-=11~~-17~---~~~-:.-~~-~;::'~J~ 

~~~~_~~~~ .__ . ·~-----~-~h7~(-- -: :::::::- c~~~~:~~:;;;~oi:~.;;!~)_C~ rtt6 
----~---~-------------------1--------- ------..--- ---- --~-~I_ -- ------ -----~---------~-------~--------- ~---------~-

Other 0 
----~-------- -------1----------1---------.---1------------------- ---- ------------ --------------------- ~---~-------- -­

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below: 

po For approval r Approved as submitted r Resubmit _ copies for approval 

r For your use r Approved as noted r Submit _ copies for distribution 

r As requested r Returned for corrections r Return _ corrected prints 

r For review and comment r Other 

r FOR BIDS DUE r PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US 

Remarks:
 

Copy To: Dustin Littlefield (Reed & Reed. Inc.)
 

lm: Dustin littlefield (Reed &Reed, Inc.) Signature: 

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once. Page 1 of 1 



1 Marge Schmuckal - Re: Ocean Gateway/A2 Page 1 j 

From: Jeffrey Monroe 
To: Joe Gray; Larry Mead; Lee Urban; Marge Schmuc... 
Date: Thu, Mar 11, 2004 2:24 PM 
SUbject: Re: Ocean Gateway/A2 

A simple consideration, the 3 feet of higher building will introduce significant logistics problems and 
design changes for a facility that at the original planned height is the same as every other waterfront 
building on the sight. This introduces issues for labor managing ships, persons accessing the building, 
ADA issues, interior building heights and numerous others. The short terms affect is the cost of 
construction, the long term affect is significant operational challenges-the new pier will not connect to the 
old pier. Under the guise of a "pier extension" that is new structure added to an existing pier, it should 
not have to be raised. For example, under the existing logic-we would have had to raise the new end of 
the Maine State Pier 3 feet to comply. What we have is a pier extension, with a new building being 
added. Logic dictates a contigous structure. In that vain, so should the interpertation. 

»> Lee Urban 3/10/2004 5:33:09 AM »> 
As much as anyone, I want this problem to go away quickly. At the risk of seeming to be looking for 
bogeymen or seeing problems where none exist, however, but in the interest of laying out a possible 
issue regarding the City opining that we're in the A2 zone, I need to note that in a March 5 letter from the 
DEP to City Councilors regarding the proposed Custom House Wharf conditional rezoning, Mike Morse 
takes an active interest in what goes on along the waterfront and the various laws, both federal and 
State, that affect it. Will we need the DEP's consent to the City opining one way or the other regarding 
flood plain zoning and/or might the DEP argue against us at some point? 

Believe me, 1want to see this be resolved as soon as possible; but there's a map out there that is 
incomplete and it may not be just as easy as making an interpretation of what the map should say. 

I stand ready to be guided/educatedlwhatever. Thanks. 

~~4/0k ~+-w(1~ 
O-I () UZlV'f.A 
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From: Marge Schmuckal 
To: VV.illianrNeedlelllan 
Date: Wed, Apr 21, 2004 12:00 PM 
Subject: Floodplain 

Bill, 
I have had recent conversations with Lou Sidell and Bonnie Boulter in the State Planning Office of the 
Floodplain Management Program. Both have told me that the City may amend our floodplain ordinance, 
section 14-450,8(16), concerning new construction located seaward of the reach of mean high tide within 
Zones A1-A30, AE, A, V1-V30 , and VE. They also related that the Federal Government has stricter 
guidelines as to use)n-etlthevetocity zones 'of"'SUCh areas.'file"Citywoutd-stiU·need10compty with the 
Federal guideli~ior new construction on plers tocated on the seaward side of the reach of mean high 
tide. It is my understanding that our proposed changes reflect meeting those Federal guidelines. 

Marge Schmuckal 
Zoning Administrptor 

cc. PENNY LITTELL 



IMarge Schmuckal - Ocean Gateway Project Page1! 

From: Marge Schmuckal 
To: WilJiam NeedJeman 
Date: Fri, Feb 6,2004 4:14 PM 
Subject: Ocean Gateway Project 

Bill, 

This memo is in regards to parking requirements. It is my understanding that there is 30,000 square foot 
of office area and 90~OOO square foot d mdustr-ial use on this site. Section 14-320.3 of the WPDZ zone 
requires off-street parking to be at 50% of the number of required parking spaces for each specified use. 
Using the square footage given, 83 parking spaces would be required. It is my understanding that a 
significant increase in that required number is being proposed. Parking is not a zoning problem in this 
proposal. 

Marge Schmuckal 
Zoning Administrator 



[ MargeSchmuckal - Floodplain Page1/ 

From: Lee Urban 
To: Marge Schmuckal; Penny Littell 
Date: Thu, Mar 25, 2004 1:29 PM 
Subject: Floodplain 

Hello, Marge and Penny, '" 

What follows is what I sent a few seconds to Larry, Jeff and Joe. 

Yesterday in our continuing efforts to try to see if this problem can go away quickly, I spent some time 
re-visiting the issue of flood plain zoning. Here's where I am, all of which I reported to Larry Mead at the 
end of the day [literally] after speaking with Marge Schmuckal, Bill Needelman, Penny Littel and Joe 
Gray. 

1. The question of what zone the terminal will be in is a matter of science, not logic. To answer that 
question, one must investigate the sea bed, winds, waves, tides and so on. There is water in the area 
that is zoned A2. [between existing piers] and there is water zoned V2 [facing the open sea]. 

2. The Zoning Administrator has the authority to determine that a structure on one of those piers is in the 
A2. zone because the pier on which the structure sits or will sit is on that pier. The Zoning Administrator 
does not have the authority to determine that a structure on a pier that is not in any zone is or will sit 
within an A2. zone or a V2 zone because it doesn't sit in any zone and for the reason stated in #1 above. 

3. That being the case, the Zoning Board of Appeals has no authority to hear any appeal of such a 
determination, even if the Zoning Administrator where to make one, for the reasons stated in #1 and #2. 

4. But the Planning Board needs to know in what zone the facility will be located. 

5. So, we proceed as best we can before the Planning Board as if the facility is going to be in the "worst" 
zone ... 

6. while we pull out all stops [political] to get FEMA to come up here from Boston to get the data it needs 
[and there may be much that's available already because the V2 zone goes all the way around the Easter 
Promenade] and to give us a zone in two months. 

Throughout any review process, there may be well-intended members of the public who will try to find 
ways to claim that the review process if otherwise than as described above is flawed. So we need to do 
it the best way we know how so as not to be delayed further by litigation or more reviews. I think the 
review process described in #1 through #6 is the best way to proceed. 



REED & REED, INC.Carlton Day Reed, Jr., Chairman 
Jackson A. Parker, President WOOLWICH, MAINE 04579 

Telephone 207·443·9747 
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
 

To: tArr lJp gaTtA-IV')
 
J y";>£'="00 J'-o-J ~T' ~\,J ,L£.S>
 

Gentlemen: 

Date: '1~(6·~ Job. No.: ~2( 
Attention: HAR6£ ~.~lA.LkA-L-

Re: t:)1' ~ .~-:)I'-J £M1£-t.-J r.:-r r 

We are sending you ~Attached 0 Under Separate Cover via 

, the following items: 

D Shop Drawings D Prints o Plans 0 Samples o Specifications 

D Copy of Letter D _D Subcontracts D Change Order 

DescriptionNo.DateCopies 

E1~....J~\-\~ C~ r ~'-Q c-~+-<- I \), .: In"Lc- \-:. ~\ 1·/B·de 
I 

DEPT. OF BUILDI,'·JG INSPECTION 
These are transmitted as checked below: 0!OF PORTLAI~ 
o For approval D Approved as submitted o Resubmit copies or aI proval 

disn ibu& 1 9 200Go For your use D Approved as noted o Submit copies fo 

d prints o As requested D Returned for corrections o Retumed correcn 
R "'~r;r-H fr~t1 

~ I"'"*'- .. I~" '! ~ l r-: j. ~ ,.,~, l. __ .: .rJ#o For review and comment D 
"-~".'-""--'--"-"o For signature _ 

D For bids due 20 __ D Prints returned after loan to us. 

REMARKS: 

REED & REED, INC. 

Copy to: f:'I~ 
'S~....r ~ S'(."V\.~ \. ,.. 1,0 J.. C 

Signed by: 

I 



I FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
/ NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 

,I 

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
Important: Read the instructions on pages 1·7. 

a.M.B. No. 3067-0077 
Expires December 31, 2005 

SECTION A· PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION For Insurance Coo1Jany Use: 

BUILDING OWNER'S NAME 
Cityof Portland 

POlicy Number 

BUILDING STREET ADDRESS (IndudingApt. Unit, Suite,and/or Bldg.No.) OR P.O.ROLITE ANDBOXNO. 
Terminal Building - Oeean Gateway 

Company NAlC Number 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
Patland ME 04101 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (Lot and BIod<Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal Desaiption, etc.) 
ParcelID- 445 NXr2. 
BUILDING USE(e.g., Residential, Non-residential, Addition, Aa;;essay, etc. Use a Comments area,if necessary.) 
NorHesidential. FerryTenninaI building, City of Por1Iand.
 
LATlTUDElLONGrnJDE (OPTlONAL) HORIZONTAL DATUM: SOURCE: 0 GPS (Type~__
 
( #If - #If - ##.##' or #If..'IIII#IItr) 0 NAD1927 [81 NAD1983 0 USGS Quad Map
 

SECTION B•FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION 

I 81. NFIP CCMvUNI1Y NAM: &cnMJNl1Y NUtISER I B2. COUNTY NAtJf I
B3.STAlE 

CiyofPadinI CuTiJerlaOO County Maile 

84. tAAP AND PANEL 
NUMBER 

23005100104 
as. SUFFIX 

B 
86. FIRM INDEX DAlE 

7/1711976 

87.FRM PANEL 
EFFEC11VEJREV\SED OAlE 

7/17/1976 
88. FLOCX> ZONE(S) 

A 

89. BASE FLOOD aEVATI~S) 
(Zone AO. use _ of txxiilJ) 

-
B10. Incicate the SOlJItE d 100 Base Fkxxi Elevation (BFE) data orbase 1I00d depth entered 1189, 

o FIS Prmle 0 ARM 0 CcJnITU'ity Detemined t8I 0Iher (Desaibe): CityApproved Water L.eveI Ana!ysis 
. B11.1ndcate theelevation datum usedfa' the BFE in89: 0 NGVD 1929 0 NAVD 1988 t8I 0Iher (Desaibe): 0.0 MLLW 

812. Isthe builcing kx3Bi inaecrsa Barrier Resourtes System (CBRS) crea orotherwise ProtEDOO Area (OPA)? . 0 Yes 181 No Designatioo Date 

C1. BuUting elevations ere based on: [gICooslnJctioo DicrNings* 0 8Licing Under Construction* 0 Finished Construction 
*A new 8evaOOn Certificate wII berequired when ccnstrudiCll d the builcing isaxnpIete. 

C2. Buiking [lagan Number§(Select thetUding ciagran roost simlil"tothe buiking for which this certificate isbeing ~eted -see pages 6and 7. Ifnodiagram 
amateIy represents the ooiking, provide asketch orpOOtograph.) 

C3. 8evalims-ZmesA1-A30,AE. AH,A (vmh BFE). VE, V1-Y3J, V(with BFE), AR, ARJA, APJAE, ARIA1-1JJ, ARlAH, ARJAO 
eanpete hems C3.-a-i be/aN acmrding to thebu1dng ciagram spedfied in Item C2. Stae thedatum used. Ifthedatum isdfferent from 1he datum used for the BFE in 
Se:tioo 8,mnvet the datum to thai used fer the BFE. ShaN field measurements and datum oonversioo calaJfation. Use the spa::e provided ortheCcmments area of 
SEda1 D(J' Sedial G, ~ ~ate, toanmenl thedatum cmversicX'!. 
Daum 0.00 MLLW CalversionlCornmen 0.00 MLLW=-4.57 NGVD 1929 \ \ , •• I , , • , I, 

EJevation refererm mcrk used 8M#3 1971 Does the elevation referenre mark used cwear on fhe ARM? 0 Yes C8I No ,\ ~ 4l " 
.0 a}T~ofbottm1f1oorrlncll.dng taiementorenda;ure) 16. 87fl(ll) ~'\e..\) \-\ ~. -; "\~ OO.OOOOO~o~1. ,c..:. ...

o b) Top ofnex! higherflcxr . 32.87 fl(m) ~ A' ~ 0 ~ '-:.. I0 i'o ILL' 
o c)BoItOOl ctIaNest tnizaltaI structural member ry zooes ooIy) N1A ._ft.(m) ~u ~ ~ :: I R \-::1t. 

o d)Atta:hedgaage~opofslab) NlA _ft.(m) \J e-t '; ~ e, ~ ~ ~ -g: * 0 S UCIER 1 -:I,­

o e)l.oNest elevalioo ctmadlinery and/or equiprrent ~ ,\ ~ ~~~ := 1fJ;....',) t * ~ 
servicng tile buJdng (Describe in aCorrvnents area) .N.. 87ft.(m) .D' '--", ~ ~ ': . 0 ~ #..167 ~I ~ 

o ijlDNestaqcm1t(finished)grcde(lAG) . 1§...34ft.(m) ~ \8 \€>~ i~ no£?t:'ESS\O~oOo g;. 2 I 
o g)Highest Clija:ern(finished) grade (HAG) 16. 34ft.(m) 4- l L> .oo ' ~. ,,;1tb ooooootJftO;'.,':O",' I 
o h) No. ofpermanent openings (flood vents) within 1ft. above aqa:ent grade Q ~ " , , S lJ, R\J t' \ \ ' 

o QTotal area d aIpermanent ~ngs (flood vents) in C3.h 0.00 sq. in. (sq. em) ,.\ 

SECTION D· SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
This certification istobe signed and sealed by' a land surveyor, engineer, orarchited authorized bylaw tocertify elevation information. 
Jcertify that the information in Sections A, B. and Conthis certificate represents mybest efforts to interpret thedata available. 
I understand thatany false statement maybepunishable by fine orimprisonment under 18U.S. Code, Sec:tion 1001. 

Replaces all previous editions See reverse sid 

TrTlE 1,";"-.' , COMPANY NAME : ~ .. 
I c ,.1- ~L 

~DD'~ ATE ZIP CODE 

SIGNATURE-, 



/ 
)rANT: Inthese spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A For Insuranre Company Use: 

JlNG STREET ADDRESS (Inc:Iudirg Apt, Unl, Slile. arDIorBIal;l. No.) OR P.O. ROJTE AND BOX NO. PoIic)'Number 
Jnninal Building - Ocean Gateway 
rTY STATE 

ME 
ZIP CODE 
04101 

~ny NAIC Number 

SECTION D· SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION (CONTINUED) 

Copy both sides of1his Elevation Gertificate fer (1) ccrnmunity offidal, (2) insurance agentloompany, and (3) building o.vner. 
COMMENTS 

• City Approved Water Level Analysis ronduded inMay 2004 detennined afinish floor elevciion of16.87 (0.00 MLLW) 
Tq:> offtoor, first loar. +16.87' MLLW 

TOJ) ofmed1. mezzanine floor =46.37'. EIevata mcmne room ... 16.87 MLLW rgf Check here ifattachments
 
SECTION E· BUILDING 8.EVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRBl) FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)
 

ForZone AO and Zone A(without BFE), oompIete Items E11hrough E4. Kthe8evation Certificale is intended fer use as supporting informatioo for aLOMA orLOMR-F, 
SejjonCmust be~eted. 

E1. BLilcing Di~ Number ,Q.(S8ect thetuking ciagran roost simlar to1he builting for vmich this CErtificate isbeing completed - see pages 6and 7.ft nodiagram accurately 
represents the builcing, provide asketd1 (J'photcgraph.) 

E2. The top cl1he bottom ftCXI' (routing basement (J' endasure) ofthe buildng is Qft.(m) §in.(an) t8I abcwe (J' 0 beION (dleck ooe) the highest cdja:ent grate. (Use 
natural grcD!, ifavciIable). . 

S. Fa &ilcing Diagrams &8 with q:>enings (see page 7),thenexl higherftoor a elevtiedtIoor (elevation b)ofthewilding is _ ft.(m) _in~an) cilove the highest adjacBJ1t 
grade. CanPete items C3.h a1d C3j on fra1t c:l fmn. 

E4. The top cIthe ~aIfam c:l mcmnery CI1dIa ~pment servidng 1he builcirYJ is Qft.(m) ~.(an) 181 aboveor 0 be1CM' (meek ooe) the h9Jesi adjcangrade. (Use 
natural grcDe, Ifavcilalie). 

ES. For Zme AO ooly: WnofIoaj depth numberisavalatie, isthe ~ ofthebcittm 1kxrelevated incaxxda1C2 with 1heamnunity's tiocq:lIain management ordinance? 
o Yes 0 No 0 l..InkrnYn. The kx:aI dfdalmust certify this infamation inSEdPn G. 

SECTION F•PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPREsENTAlIVE) CERTIRCAll0N 
The property OMler oro.vner's auIhorized representative who exmpetes 5edioos A. B, C(Items C3.h iIldC3jooIy), andEb Zooe A(without a FEtAA-issued orccmnunity­
issued BFE) orZone AO must sign here. The stctements inSediJns A, B, C, and Eare conedtothebestofmy knowledge. 

CROPERlY OWNERS OR OWNER'S ALlTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME 
\ Intematicr1a 

. .DRESS STATE ZlPCODE 
4111 leJeune Road FL 33146 
SIGNATURE TELEPHONE 

3054612053 
COMMENTS 

o Check here ifattadlments 
SECTION G· COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL) 

The local ofIiciaI who isaJthorized by IaN a ortinance toaiminister1he amrTlunity's 1loodplain mcnagement ordinance can oompIete Sections A, S, C(orE), CIld Gofthis 8evation 
Certificale. CanPete the apJi~e item(s) andsign beIaN. 
G1. 0 Theinformafioo inSection Cwas taken frtrnotherdocumentaIioo that has been signed and ~ by aficensed surveyor, engneer, orarchitect who isauthorized bystate 

orkx:aIlaw toc:er1ify elevation information. (Indicate the source and dcie cttheelevation data inthe Canments aeabelow.) 
G2. 0 Aoommunity oflidaI oompleted Sedion Efor abuilding kx:ated inZone A (without aFEtM.jssuej orrommunity~uej BFE) orZone AO. 
G3. 0 The foIIoMng information (/tans G4-G9) isprovided forcommunityllocx:Jpan management purposes. 

G4. PERMrrNUMSER GS. DATE PERMIT ISSUED GS. DATE CERTIFICATE OF CQM>UANCEiOCCUPANCY ISSlJED 

G7. This pemit has been issued for. t8:I New ConstrucIion 0 Substantial Improvement 
Ga. Bevation ofC5-buitt lowest floor Onduding baserrent) ofthebuilding is: _._ft.(m) Datum: 
G9. BFE or(in ZooeAO) depth offlooding at the bJilding site is: _._fl(m) Datum: 

.LOCAL OFFJCIA~S Nl\ME TITlE 

-COMMUNITY NAME TELEPHONE 

.c:IGNATURE DATE 

.~ENTS 

o Check here ifattachments 

=EMA Form 81-31, January 2003 Replaces all previous editions 
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FLOOD HAZARD DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 
, '. PA}lTIJ' 

»r1:( ~ ,Maine
K--.-	 (For completion ofNawConstruction and Substantial Improvements) . 

Thefollowing infonnation hasbeensubmitted and found compliant with theDevelopment Standards of theFloodplain Management 
Ordinance: 

FEMA Elevation Certificate Form 81-31 
Review ofthe stroerural design, specifications, plans andccastrcction methods by a Professional Engineer or 
Architect certi1)ring that they meetor exceed thetechnical criteria contained in theFElvWCoastal 
Construction Manual andare in accordance withaccepted standard ofpractice formeeting the criteria of 
Article VI.K.2. 

A PartII FlOO~Uc!Qsv.~t Permit is hereby issued asprovided underArticle V § F of theFloodplain Managementopm
 
Ordinance of-t:::l2 ~ ,Mainel fordevelopment as defined in saidordinance.
 

Tax Map: 4-1s= A.- 00 ~Lot#: 

~e permittee uDderstaDcb and agree. thatl 

Thepermitis issued on therepresentations made herein and ontheelevation certificate; 
• Thepermitmay berevoked becauseofany breachofrepresentation;

l .. Once a permitisrevoked all work shallcease until thepermit isreissued or a new permit18 issued;
I Thepermitwill not grantany rightor privilege to erect any structure or use any premises described for any purposesorin any 

m8I1MT prohibited by theordinances) codes, or regulations of themunicipality~ 

•	 Thepermittee hereby gives consent to the Code Enforcement Officer to enterand inspect activity covered underthe provisions 
of the Floodplain Management Ordinance; 

o	 Thepermitfonnwillbepostedin a conspicuous placeonthe premises in plainview and;
 
The permitwillexpireifnowork is commenced within180days of issuance. .
 

~ I hereby c~ thatallthe statements in, andtheattachments to thisPCj't are a truedescription of the existing property and 
theproposed development project. ' --1. 

<, /. 17 1 T O . ~ 
Owner ~\ ' i &.uJ ~ r-~ «/t-IC-db 

<;'S~ 7?J~<-I---/1~~ 
Date 

Permit # 

_ 

~NINOZ~SNOI1~3dSNI3NIVWaNV1~HOd 55: s 1 (.LVS) 90. 90~~o 
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S B M AssocIaTes. Inc. 

ARCHITECT RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL 

Fax ~ f5J!d: ­ 0 J} (" 
Number of pages including cover: ~ 

Fax TO: 

This message, and ITS conTenTs. is inTended TO be read by only the individual or entity TO which iT is 
addressed. It" may contain information ThaT is privileged. confidential and exempt" from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you, the reader of This message, are not the intended recipient. or the employee or 
agerrr responsible for delivering the message to the in-tended recipient. do not read the messoge or 
The conTenTS COnTained, and inSTead, please deliver This message TO -rhe intended reclplenr, You are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distriblJtion or coping of'this communication is strictly prohibiTed. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by -telephone, and retum 
-rne original message and contents to us at the address below via the Postal Service. Thank you. 

Message; 
./~ '-. , 

__~ 0j1DUk 

---1.JJM'~~~----------
---9:1&""---------­

14 Deer- Run Dr-ve Gorham, Maine OA.O.35 (207) 839-2~20 F~:l:'" (207) 539-5583 E-Mai! SBi'"11i1@moine.r r .corr 
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100-YEAR FLOOOING, WITH VELOCITY HAZARD (WAVE 
ACTION); BASE FLOOD ELEVAn ONS (BFES) HAVE BEEN 
DETERMINED: IN SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA). 

l 00-YEAR FLOODING, FOR WHICH BASE FLOOD 
ELEVATIONS (BFES) HAVE BEEN DETERMINED; IN 
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA). 

500- YEAR FLOODING; AN AREA INUNDATED BY 
100-YEAR FLOODING WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS 
THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 
SQUARE MILE; OR AN AREA PROTEC TED BY LEVEES 
FROM 100-YEAR FLOODING: OUT SPECIAL FLOOD 
HAZARD AREA (SFHA). 

o 

JOB NO: 203' 38.02 
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I. Existing and Proposed Conditions 

The site currently consists of the Casco Bay Island Transit District (CBITD) 
terminal and support operations, as well as operations related to the Amethyst 
(CIANBRO) project including parking (concentrated on the Portland Ocean 
Terminal site). The Amethyst Project is supported on-site by a 90,500 sq. ft. transit 
shed (warehouse), and 35,000 sq. ft. of office space on the second floor of the transit 
shed. The northern portion of the site is largely undeveloped, consisting of asphalt 
and gravel, which provides parking for island residents who commute via CBITD, 
local business tenants, and tenants of the 144 Fore Street office building. 

The Ocean Gateway Phase 1 Project proposes the Portland Ocean Terminal site and 
associated abutting land would be fully developed to accommodate cruise ships, 
Scotia Prince Cruises (relocated from the International Marine Terminal), and other 
marine services. In addition, future improvements to circulation and loading areas 
are being planned for the CBITD facility. The Ocean Gateway Phase 1 Project 
consists of the following: 

»	 Expanding Pier 2 to accommodate deep-water vessels (cruise ships) 

»	 Creating parking areas consisting of a total of 476 parking spaces to support the 
Ocean Gateway site tenants. 

»	 Creating a Receiving Station (for passenger ticketing and screening) at the head 
of Pier 2 

»	 Retrofitting the Portland Ocean Terminal (POT) existing guardhouse to 
accommodate a Vehicle Inspection Station, and creating a covered multi-lane 
vehicle inspection area 

»	 Establishing areas for queuing vehicles coming to and from the MIS Scotia 
Prince. 

»	 Creating of a Terminal Building (on Pier 2) and a passenger ramp linking the 
Terminal Building to the Receiving Station. 

»	 Extending Commercial Street approximately 1,000 feet to the northeast. 

»	 Creating a new portion of Hancock Street from Fore Street to the extended 
Commercial Street. 

»	 Maintaining the existing marine industrial uses and office space at the site. 

IL Existing Parking Supply 

Gorrill-Palmer Consulting Engineers, Inc. and Woodard & Curran met with the City 
staff on November 26, 2003, to review the existing parking supply on the Ocean 
Gateway site. Table 1 presents the various categories of parking supply for each of 
these existing uses. The location of each of these uses is illustrated in Figure A. 



Table 1- Existing Parking Supply 

POT Daily Lot 89 
Front Lot 83 
Rear Lot 70 
Marine Ops Lot 90 
Fore Street Lot East 160 
Fore Street Lot West 80 
Total 572 

III. Future Ocean Gateway Parking Demand 

Gorrill-Palmer Consulting Engineers, Inc. and Woodard & Curran reviewed the 
future parking demands associated with the various users of the Ocean Gateway 
project with the City staff. An important component of the project is to provide 
parking for the tenants and users to meet their operational requirements. Following 
is a description of the tenants and users of the project for which parking will be 
required. Table 2 presents the various categories of parking demand for each of 
these uses, and the location of each of is illustrated in Figure A. 

»	 Scotia Prince Cruises - Scotia Prince Cruises will be relocating from the 
International Marine Terminal (lMT) to Pier Two, Berth One at the Ocean 
Gateway facility. Peak operations from a traffic perspective occur during the 
evening hours, as the MIS Scotia Prince vessel arrives in port at 7:00 PM and 
departs at 8:00 PM. However, as the City will continue to encourage passengers 
to arrive throughout the day to visit local businesses, we are planning for 
passengers to arrive throughout the day. As it relates to parking demand, Scotia 
Prince Cruises passengers can purchase tickets for the vessel with several 
options; among them is to travel with a vehicle or without. It is those passengers 
that travel without their vehicle that create the parking demand. With a 
passenger capacity of 1000, crew capacity of 200, and a vehicle capacity of 200, a 
percentage of the passengers are walk-on and require overnight and longer-term 
parking. The parking demand will be required 24 hours per day, between May 
and November. 

»	 Cruise Ship - Cruise ships currently are accommodated at Pier One. The 
proposed project will provide a new berth (Berth Two) at the Ocean Gateway 
facility on Pier Two. The berth will be a port-of-call berth and is not proposed for 
home-porting a cruise ship, and therefore parking needs are for operational 
staff. These spaces are required from 7:00 AM to 10 PM from June thru 
November 

»	 Customs and Border Protection (CBP) - While staff offices will remain at the 
IMT, CBP personnel are required at the site during the operation of the Scotia 
Prince, requiring spaces from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM during the months of May thru 
November. 

»	 Portland Ocean Terminal and City Staff - To accommodate 35,000 sq. ft. of office 
currently on the second floor of the transit shed, and based upon meetings with 
the zoning administrator and City staff, parking demand was determined that 

IN 426.1 2 Parking Assessment 
Ocean Gateway Project 

January 2004 Portland, Maine 



would meet the needs of the office space and the intent of the City Ordinance. 
These spaces are required from 7:00 AM to 5:30 PM year round. 

»	 Portland Ocean Terminal Industrial Users - Marine industrial operations similar 
to the Cianbro operations currently on site, and planned for the future. These 
people require parking from 7 to 5:30 year round and are supervisory personnel. 
Consistent with current operations, the majority of workers will continue to be 
shuttled. 

»	 Tugs - To support the marine operations in the port, a demand for both 
operational and service crew parking is necessitated. This parking is required 
year round 24 hours per day. 

»	 Casco Bay Island Transit District (CBITD) Employees - While not a direct 
tenant or user of the proposed project, as a result of the anticipated relocation of 
employee parking stemming from planned improvements project, a parking 
demand will be created and requires year round 24-hrs per day spaces. 

Table 2- Future Ocean gateway Parking Demand 

Scotia Prince 279 

Cruise Ships 15 

Customs 15 

Portland Ocean Terminal and City Staff 65* 

Portland Ocean Terminal Industrial Users 25 

Tugs 15 

Casco Bay Island Transit District Employees 25 

Total 439 

*This exceeds the requirements of the ordinance. Per Division 20 Off-Street Parking, Section 
14-332(10), for offices (professional and public buildings), One (1) parking space is required 
for each four hundred (400) square feet of floor area. Further, per Division 18.5 Waterfront 
Port Development Zone, Section 14-320.3(8), off-street parking is required at fifty percent 
(50%) of the required parking spaces in Division 20. Therefore, 44 spaces are required for 
the 35,000 sq. ft. of office space located on the second floor of the transit shed. 

IV. Future Ocean Gateway Parking Supply 

Table 3 presents the parking supply which will be available upon completion of the 
Ocean Gateway project. 

Table 3- FUTURE Ocean gateway Parking Supply 

Hancock Street Lot (west) 100 
Commercial Street Lot 279 
Waterfront Lot 97 
Total 476 
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As shown in Table 3, the proposed parking supply will exceed the estimated Ocean 
Gateway Parking demand of 439 spaces. 

~ Parking Demand Management for Ocean Gateway 

To provide the maximum efficiency of the use of the Ocean Gateway parking supply, 
we have reviewed the parking demand with the specific parking demands of Scotia 
Prince Cruises. As a result of differing parking demand times, we have determined 
that 113 spaces can be shared in the same parking and queue areas to be utilized by 
Scotia Prince Cruises as shown in Table 4 below. This shared parking further 
reduces the anticipated demand to 354 spaces. To that end, the Scotia Prince 
Cruises parking demand is based upon its operational season, currently between 
May and November. During the months of December through April, this parking 
demand by Scotia Prince Cruises will decrease significantly and the parking demand 
will be limited to off-season employee parking, during normal business hours. 

Table 4 summarizes the parking management plan proposed for the Ocean Gateway 
project. The table summarizes the spaces required and those provided on site in the 
surface parking lots as part of the Ocean Gateway project. 

Table 4- Ocean gateway Parking Management Plan 

Spaces Required On Site SharedUse 

279
 
Cruise Ships
 
Scotia Prince 279 

15 15 
Customs 15 
Portland Ocean Terminal and 

15 
28 

City Staff 
Portland Ocean Terminal 

3765 

25 25 
Industrial Users 
Tugs 15 15 
Casco Bay Island Transit District 25 10 15 
Employees 
Total 439 326 113 
*shared parking utilizes on site spaces where parking demand times permit and IS 

anticipated to occur prior to 5:00pm. 

VL Additional Constituency Parking Demand 

In addition to the demands associated with the Ocean Gateway project, there is 
additional parking demand that is currently being satisfied within the project area, 
and on the Ocean Gateway site. As a result of the Ocean Gateway project, some of 
that parking will be displaced and needs to be accommodated elsewhere. Each of the 
constituencies utilizing the current parking supply are described as follows: 
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)0>	 Islanders- Residents of the City's island communities require mainland parking 
on both a seasonal and year-round basis. These spaces are required to be 
available 24 hours per day, year round. Based on discussions with City staff and 
public input, the anticipated demand for spaces has been based upon the most 
current supply at the Portland Ocean Terminal facility and abutting parking 
lots. 

)0>	 Auto Europe- Auto Europe is located in the Gault building and provides 
reservations for car rentals across the world. Employees require parking from 
7:00 AM to 5:30 PM Monday thru Friday. 

)0>	 Fore Street Offices- The 144 Fore Street building currently accommodates 
SMRT, Xpress Copy and other service based tenants. 

Table 5 summarizes the estimated parking needs of these additional constituents. 

Table 5- ADDITIONAL CONSTITUENTS PARKING DEMAND 

Use Spaces Required 

Island Residents 240 
Auto Europe 130 
Fore Street Offices 50 
Total 420 

VIL Conclusion 
As demonstrated by comparing Table 2 and Table 3 of this Assessment, the proposed 
parking supply (476) will exceed the Ocean Gateway project parking demand (439), 
resulting in 37 surplus or additional spaces. With further mitigation through shared 
parking as described in Section V of this Assessment and summarized in Table 4, a 
total of 326 spaces of the 476 will be utilized by the Ocean Gateway project tenants 
and users. As a result, 150 spaces of the 476 (supply) provided as part of the Ocean 
Gateway project will be made available to the additional constituents described in 
Section VI. 

While we recognize the total demand of the additional constituents could be 420 
spaces, we anticipate the demand not accommodated by the Ocean Gateway project 
parking surplus will be satisfied within the public and private sector. Within these 
sectors, a number of facilities exist, possibly including the surface parking at the 
Portland Fish Pier, the International Marine Terminal parking lot (to be vacated by 
Scotia Prince Cruises), private garages within the City, and possibly the planned 
eastern waterfront parking garage currently being advertised by the City of 
Portland. 

The parking management plan proposed addresses the parking demand associated 
with the Ocean Gateway Project and is consistent with the design criteria 
established for the Ocean Gateway project and provided to the City Council. 
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I Marge Schmuckal- Ocean Gateway Page 1 I 

From: Marge Schmuck.al 
To: William Needleman 
Date: Moo, Aug 8, 2005 9:33 AM 
Subject: Ocean Gateway 

Bill,
 
I have a bUilding permit application for this project. Can I get a stamped approved site plan from you?
 IAre we able to issue a building permit? 
Thanks, 

Marge 

d I ~__
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OFFICES 

Boston 
MassnchlN'fts 

Cleveland 
Ollh) 

Davlon 
Oltio 

Detroit 
lvIidligml 

Hartford 
Connecticut 

Kansas Citv 
1<i11/StlS ­

Los Angeles 
Cn[!(ol'l/in 

Manchester 
NCi(1 Hallfp:-Irirl' 

Parsippany 
Ne'i('lcl'sc~/ 

Providence 
Rhode lslant; 

Rochester 
Ncu: )()/,k . 

i~ln ~iego 
\~l1ltjOJ'JlitJ 

is:111.t<1 Barbara 
ICnl~{tlfllill 

\Tucson 
IAri:ollll 

\'N,lshington 
D/:'-/net L!fCoiumbi« 

D'JY VVUa.1U (X. 'vU~U1.u, HII,;. 

avid Senus, P.E. 

c:	 BEA International 
Shirley Xue, P,E. 

FROM:	 Haley & Aldrich I J ' DC. 
ames Weaver, P.E, 

SUBJECT: Foundation Recommendat 
Roelocated Receiving Statk 

cean Gate 'way Project 

portion of the p m presents the results of uations of foundation requirements for the This mernorandu
roposed Re . .. ' formerBIW Shorezone C ceivmg Station Ybe relocated into the limits of the 

Proposal No. 20 10~~amment Area (SCA) ribed in the Value-Analysis Alternative 

accordauce with· AAP-20, I), This w' undertaken at your request and in 
our proposal dated 7 Nov2005. 

District 33 inch dia p s to move the Rec Station to avoid the existing portland Water T~e VAAP-20.1 pro ose 
original building 10~~~er force !"ain [ocat~e vicinity of building line No.1. The 
provided foundation~10~ was sited entirelye north of the granite block seawall; we 
memorandum to W :slgn and conslrUctiGoromendations in a 17 November 2003 
along Building Lineo~ ard & ?man, The ~sed relocation results in building foundations 

foundations along b .I~: 9 being positionedle south of the seawall. It appears that 
along 9 line from CUti ;g line 9 from A W/i11 be located over water. and foundations 

o WIn be located wt the limits of the SCA. 

e
under the Maine De The SCA	 .. y designed as a drecspoil disposal area and was closed by BIWwas originall . eDEP) 
A t' partment of E~vlronm~1 ProtectIOn.'(Mam oluntar)' Rc IOn Program (VRAP) . V espons 
dated 25 July 2000 . d.. A condition of tMaineDEP VRAP certification of completionc
 

hibi1 ited without In . icates that liE' ' gn'd are
o xcavati of sOIls beneath the geosynthetl 

pr wntten pe ..rmISSIOn of thueaprtment" . 

will be relocated into the Shas been to asse. foundation requirements for the foundatIOns that 
seawall can be des! d i CA area. In oUDpinion, foundations located to the north of the 

gne in accordance witltne reconunendations contained in OUI 17 

O~r primary effort todate·	 . 



41 Hutchins Drive· Portland, ME 04102 
(207) 774-2112 • 1-800-426-4262 
Fax: (207) 774-6635 

CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts, 
New Hampshire, Connecticut, New York, New York, Florida 
Operational offices throughout the U.S. 

TRANSMITTAL 

TO: Mike Nugent, Manager 

Inspection Services Program 

City Hall - Room 315 

Portland, ME 04103 

DATE: August 4,2005 

PROJECT NAME: Ocean Gateway 

PROJECT NUMBER: 203438 

RE : Technical Specifications (Book 2) - Ocean Gateway Project 

WE ARE SENDING: 
D Quotation 
D Brochure 
D Change Order 

D Drawings
D Schedule 
D Manuals 

D Bid Package
D Installation Package
I:8J Other (specify) : Spec Book 2 

D Floppy Disk / CD 
D Sample 

1 

Qty Doc. No. Rev. No. Dated 

2005 

Description 

Book 2 of the Ocean Gateway Specifications 

I ForYour: ... . • . I I Sent By: 'I ? I 

I:8J USE 

D APPROVAL 

D REVIEW/COMMENTS 

D INFORMATION 

D OTHER 

D REGULAR MAIL 

D FEDERAL EXPRESS 

D UPS 

D COURIER 

I:8J OTHER 

Mike: 

I understand that Reed & Reed provided you with a full size copy of the plans along with Book 1 of the specifications. This copy of Book 2 
completes the set. Please letDustin Littlefield atReed &Reed know if you need any other information. 

Thanks, 
Dave senus 

CC: Dustin Littlefield, Reed & Reed 
BY:DA~ 



structures in the zones where elevations or depths have been estab­

lished. 

To determine if flood insurance is available in this community, 
contact your insurance agent, or call the National Flood Insurance 
Program, at (800) 638·6620. 

FLOOD ELEVATIONS 
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FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
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(SEE MAP INDEX FOR PANELS NOT PRINTED) 
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Federal Emergency Management Agency 



COASTAL BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS 
APPLY ONLY LANDWARD OF 0 .0 NGVD 

LITTLE 
DIAMOND 

ISLAND 

ZONEC 

KEY TO MAP 

SOD-Year Flood Boundary-- - ­

100·Year Flood Boundary - - - - ­

Zone Designations* 

1DO-Year Flood Boun dary 

SOO·Year Flood Bou ndary - - - ­

Base Flo od Elevat ion Line ---513--­
With Elevat ion In Fee t· · 

(EL 987 ) Base Flood Elevation in Feet 
Where Unifor m With in Zo ne" 

Elevation Referen ce Mark	 RM7 x 

Zone D Bound ary'- - - - - ­ ,.----., 
...River-Mile- ' - ·	 ... 1\,)(1 ,5 \ 

/	 \ 
' ** Refe renced to the Nation al Geo detic Vertical Datu m of 1929 

-,_... 
*EXPlANAT'ION OF' ZON E"DESIGNA TlONS 

ZONE	 EXPLANATION 

A	 Areas of 1DO-year flood ; base flood elevat ions and 
flood ha zard facto rs not determ ined. 

AO	 Areas of 1DO-yea r shallow floo ding where depth! 
are betw een one (1) 'and th ree (3) feet ; average depth ! 
of in undati on are shown, but no flood hazard factor! 
are determined. 

AH	 Areas of 100'year shallow f1ood inl! where de pths 
are between one (1) and thre e (3) fee t ; base flood 
elevat ions are sho wn, but no flood hazard fact o rs 
are de te rm ined . 

Al ·A30	 Areas of 1DO-year flood; base flood elevat ions and 
flood ha zard facto rs det erm ined . 

A99	 Areas of 100·year flood to be prote ct ed by flood 
protection system under co nst ruct ion; base flood 
elevations and flood hazard factors not determ ined . 

B	 Areas between limits of the 1DO-yea r flood and 500­
year flood; or certain areas subject to 1DO-year flood­
ing with average depths less than one (1) foot or where 
the cdntributing dr ainage area is less than one sq ua re 
mile; or areas protected by levees from the base flood. 
(Med ium shading) 

c	 Areas of m inimal flooding. (No shading) 

o	 Areas o f und eterm ined , but poss ible, flood hazards. 

V	 Areas of 1DO-year coasta l flood with velo cit y (wave 
action); base flood elevations and flood hazard factors 
not determined. 

Vl -V30	 Areas of 1DO-year co astal flood with velocity (wave 
action) ; base flood elevations and flood hazard facto rs 
de term ined . 

NOTES TO USER 

Certain areas not in the special flood hazard areas (zones A and V) 
may be protect ed by flo od co ntrol st ructu res. 

Th is map is for flood insuran ce and flood plain managem ent pur­
poses onl y ; it does no t necessaril y sh o w all areas sub ject 10 floo d­
ing in the community or all plan imetric features outside special 
flood hazard areas. The coasta l floo ding elevations shown may 
diff er signifi cantl y from those developed by the National Weath er 
Service fo r hurrican e evacuation planning. 

For ad joining map panels, see separatel y printed Inde x To Map 
Panels. 

Coastal base flood elevations shown on this map include the effects 
of wave action. 

Coastal base flood elevations apply only landward of 0.0 NGVD. 



Portland	 o FILE
 
"later District 225 Douglass St. • P.O. Box 3553 • Portland, ME 04104-3553 

(207) 774-5961 
FAX (207) 761-8307 

www.pwd.org 

November 13, 2003 

Ken Volock 
Woodard & Curran 
41 Hutchins Drive 
Portland, Maine 04102 

Re:	 Ocean Gateway Phase I - Portland Harbor 

Dear Mr. Volock, 

In response to your letter dated November 11, 2003) please accept this letter as 
confrrmation that adequate capacity at the Portland Water District' s India Street Pump 
Station and East End Wastewater Treatment Facility exists to accommodate the estimated 
6)00 GPD of sewage that will be generated as a result of the above referenced project. 

Average daily design flow at the facility is 19.8 million gallons per day (mgd). Current 
average daily flow is 16.38 mgd. 

If you have any further questions, please contact me 774-5961 ext. 3075. 

Regards, 

W·	 DO ° Port an ater istnct 
Michael Greene 
Plant/Systems Manager) Wastewater 

C:	 S. Rose, Maine DEP 
Eric Labelle) City ofPortland 

~l 

2001 Governor's Award for Environmental Excellence 
e Recycled Paper 
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IMar'ge Schmuckal - Floodplain - Oceangate Page 1 I 

From: Marge Schmuckal 
To: ALEX JAEGERMAN; Lee Urban; PENNY LITTELL; Sara... 
Date: Wed, Mar 31,2004 2:40 PM 
Subject: Floodplain - Oceangate 

This is not really good news. 

Yesterday, I spoke with Lou Sidell who is the manager of the Floodplain Management Program under 
the State Planning Office. He confirmed that FEMA (in Boston, our area office) is the only body who can 
revise the FEMA maps. Mike Getz is the contact person at that Boston office. Lou Sidell (and Bonnie 
Boulter who I also spoke to in the State Office) has confirmed that they have gotten several calls on this 
project within the last couple weeks, including most recently Eric Labelle. 

Section 14-450.8(p)1 of the ordinance states that all new construction located within all "A" zones and "V' 
zones shall be located landward of the reach of mean high tide. We are in the process of removing that 
requirement based on previous conversation 1have had with the State Floodplain Management folks. It 
has been clarified that wecan only remove that section for any "A" zones. However, because of how the 
Federal regulations are written, we can not remove the section referring to construction over water in "V' 
zones. This is vital if the request to FEMA does not result in a change of the entire project boundary 
(pier and welcoming station) to an "A" zone. 

Lou Sidell is also concerned because of the State funding involved. That also brings his office directly 
into the mix. 

Marge 



city of Portland, Maine	 Land Use 
Code of Ordinances	 Chapter 14 
Sec 14-450	 Rev. 2-21-01 

a.·	 At least two (2) feet higher than the depth 
specified in feet on the community' 5 Flood 
Insurance Rate Map; or 

.. ". . ..... .. .... 

b.	 At least three (3) feet if no depth number is 
specified. 

4.	 Zone A shall have the containment wall elevated to 
at least two (2) feet above the base flood 
elevation utilizing information obtained pursuant 

.'."'. to section I4-450.6(b}4.a.ii.; section 
14-450.7(a)4; 'or section 14-450.7(c)1. 

(0)	 Wharves, piers and docks: New construction or substantial 
improvement of wharves, piers, and docks are permitted in 

--Zones-A,	 A~-3.o, AE, .. AD, ·AR, VI-3D, and VE, _in .and -over 
water and seaward of the mean high tide if the following 
requirements are met: 

1.	 Wharves, piers, and docks shall comply with all \ 

applicable· local, state "and "federa'l ··regu.lations; 
and 

2.	 Commercial wharves, piers, and docks involving fill 
shall adhere to the design and construction 
standards contained in the' U •.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers' Shore Protection Manual. 

(p) ''':'''Coastal flood plains: 

All new construction located within Zones AI-30 r 
AE, A, Vl-3D and VE shall be located landward of 
the reach of mean high tide except as provided in 
section 14-45D.8(p)7. 

2.	 New construction or sUbstantial improvement of any 
structure located within Zones Vi-3D or VE shall: 

a. Be elev~ted on posts or column~ such that: 

i.	 The bottom of the lowest horizontal 
structural.member of the lowest floor \ 

(excluding the pilings or columns) is 
elevated to two (2) feet above the base 

14-482 





CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE 

MEMORANDUM
 

To: Joseph Gray, City Manager via: Jeffrey Monroe, Director 

From: David Cohan, Waterfront Asset & Development Manager 
John Peverada, Parking Manager 

Date: August 22, 2003 

Subject: Waterfront East End Garage Parking Demand Ana.lysis 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

OOverall Bulk Demand Analysis:
 
900 - 1,500 parking spaces needed.
 

8Timed Demand Analysis: 
625 - 825 parking spaces needed "Day 1" (Dec. '04). 

915 - 1,115 spaces needed within six to eight months (by July '05). 
1,070 - 1,585 spaces needed to accommodate Scotia Prince operations and 

anticipated near-term additional contiguous development. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City is contemplating subsidizing the development of a new parking garage on 
the east end of the waterfront through the use of TIF credit enhancements and a 
master lease for a large number of spaces. 

Two parking demand ana.lyses have been done to estimate both the overall bulk 
potential for parking demand related to this garage as well as the immediate and 
phased time demand that will help in understanding the City's potential master lease 
obligations and the most appropriate size and capacity for the new garage. 

Overall, a bulk demand analysis would appear to show that between 900 - 1,500 
spaces will probably be needed given the existing known parking needs, re-use of 
the former BIW Shipyard facility as an industrial working waterfront use site, and 
anticipated new development related to both the Ocean Gateway project, relocation 
of the Scotia Prince, nearby private development, and loss of existing surface 
parking facilities. 

40 Commercial Street. Suite 100 • Portland, Maine 04101 • (207) 541-6900 • Fax (207) 541-6905 



(~ONI~I1)J~Nl'AI~ )H~MOIlANJ)(JM Page 2 
East End Waterfront Garage Parking Demand Analyses August 22, 2003 

A more deta.iled demand analysis that takes into account certain development 
assumptions and timing appears to demonstrate an immediate demand in 
December 2004 (the assumed opening date) for 325 parking spaces. This is in 
addition to at least 300 spaces that will be needed by Olympia Equity related to its 
hotel and new office building use. 

In addition, a new office building will most likely be developed just in front of this 
new garage on a building pad site that will front along a newly extended Commercial 
Street and this new office building and its associated retail space could create 
demand for at least an additional 115 parking spaces in this new garage. 

This demand may quickly grow to 530 parking spaces within six months and may 
reach greater than 600 spaces during the height of the 'first full summer season. 

Additionally, once the Scotia Prince is relocated to the Ocean Gateway project 
beginning in the late spring of 2006, parking demand may increase to at least 770 
parking spaces (plus the Olympia Equity parking needs). 

MASTER LEASE CONSIDERATIONS: 

The City is being asked to be financially responsible for approximately 385 parking 
spaces under a master lease agreement. Upon the completion of the new garage 
in December 2004, we feel comfortable that we will be able to fill a minimum of 325 
spaces, as follows: 

Estimated Parking Demand Dec-04 
Islander Monthly Parking 150 

Scotia Prince Parking 0 
Auto-Europe/Adjacent Biz 95 

POT Tenants 75 
City/CBITD 5 

"Master-Lease" Subtotals 325 

In addition, the immediate demand should grow to cover all of the City's master 
leased spaces within the first five months. 

The parking demand anticipated is based on some of the following assumptions: 
1.) 227 people are currently wait-listed at the Casco Bay Garage; 
2.) Over 150 islanders are currently renting spaces now in the Portland Ocean 

Terminal surface parking lots; 
3.) The Portland Ocean Terminal spaces currently rented by Cianbro will be re­

leased; and 
4.) The City's Assessor's office confirms that there are currently 675 year-round 

island homes and 322 islanders currently parking in the Casco Bay Garage. 
This would appear to leave approximately 350 potential parkers at an 
average of one car per year-round household. 

40 Commercial Street. Suite 100 • Portland, Maine 04101 • (207) 541-6900 • Fax (207) 541-6905 



(~ONl~I1)I~NrrA.l~ MI~MOllA.N))(JM Page 3 
East End Waterfront Garage Parking Demand Analyses August 22, 2003 

SOURCES OF PARKING DEMAND: 

• Islander Monthly Parking 
• Daily/Transient Customers 
• POT Tenants (i.e., Cianbro, tugboats, &others) 
• Nearby Business Contracts (i.e., Auto-Europe) 
• City of Portland (Dept. of Transportation & City needs) 
• CBITD (employees) 
• New Olympia Equity Office Building Tenants 
• Hotel Use 
• Scotia Prince (Customers, employees, and Customs Dept.) 
• Contiguous Anticipated Office and Retail Development 

DETAILED DEMAND ANALYSES: 

Please see attachments for detailed projections. 

ParkingDemandMmo082103a 

40 Commercial Street • Suite 100 • Portland, Maine 04101 • (207) 541-6900 • Fax (207) 541-6905 



East End Waterfront Parking Garage 
Bulk Parking Demand & Potential Use 

Potential Parkers Spaces o • . Gl (lIfil(~~) ~,,:YjVV-~ 
Probable Demand -"I~~~rv(- 13~SfA&-~ rh~~t"(Il4-AIslander Monthly Parking 250 

International Ferry Parking 300 
Auto-Europe 125 

(i~7~.C.:~ POT Tenants 100 
Hotel 50 

Existing Businesses 50 
City/CBITD Use 25 

3-:-- :Z~tst;~ 
\,60 

f(~lo1-63~ ~.sitj~
 
~ l {orSubtotal 900 

5{~Q.(/_5- c . pi)Additional Growth Demand 
New Old Port Offices 300 

Grand Trunk Pad Offices 100 
Additional POT Tenants 50 

Additional Island Demand 100 
New On-Site Offices 40 

New On-Site Retail 10 

. . ~~f Y 

~f\( (6!=- 70 SfA45 -- ~(/ l'y~j 
Subtotal 600 

Ci~tt qo @Y'Sfilco
Grand Total 1,500 

AC<v+o ~or- (j--BuSfAcb 

tyJ~SiA'Zes {;~ S~~T 
~~f~~(~~ 
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Timed Parking Demand Worksheet 
FY '05 '05 '05 '05 '05 '05 '05 '06 '06 '06 '06 

Month 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
Opening 

Parking Demand Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05 Apr-05 May-05 Jun-05 Jul -05 Aug-05 Sep-05 Oct-05 
Islander Monthly Parking 150 175 175 175 175 200 225 250 250 250 250 

Scotia Prince Parking 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Auto-Europe/Adjacent Biz 95 95 95 95 95 100 100 125 125 125 125 

POT Tenants 75 75 75 75 75 100 150 150 150 150 150 
City/CBITD 5 5 5 5 5 15 15 15 15 15 15 

"Master-Lease" Subtotals 325 350 350 350 350 415 490 540 540 540 540 
DailylTransient 20 20 20 20 20 40 40 75 75 75 50 

Totals 345 370 370 370 370 455 530 615 615 615 590 

Additional Contingent Demand Monthly Parking Demand 
Addit ional POT Tenants 

Additional Island Demand 
100 
100 

(Not Including Olympia Equity Hotel & Office Needs) 

Total 200 
800 I 

Olympia Development Demand
 
Hotel 50
 

New Fore S1. Office Bldg . 250
 
enTotal 300 
8 
III c. 
tJ) 
C)Near-Term Development Demand 
c

Scotia Prince Parking 300 
~ New Comm'l S1. Office Bldg. 100 III 
D.

New Comm'VHancock Retail 15
 
Islander Fore S1. Lot Redevel. 100
 

Contiguous Development 100
 
Total 615
 

700 +1­ - - - - - - - - - - - - ---­ - - - - , 

600 +1­ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

500 +1- - ­

300 

200 

100 

0 

~ ~<:> ~<:> ~<:> ~<:> b b [Q ~Q:, ~Q:, ~Q:, [Q [Q
~<::5 ~ ~ ~C5 ~ G ~ « ~ ~ s: ~ ~<::lj «,'0 ).::i ,?-.::i 0C) <::lj «~ '?-~ ).::i ,?-.::i oC) <::fJv~ 

Month 

I 



'06 '06 '06 '06 '06 '06 '06 '06 '07 '07 '07 '07 '07 '07 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

OcnGate 1 Sct Prince 
11." -05 

250 
Dec-05 

250 
Jan-06 

250 
Feb-06 

250 
Mar-06 

250 
Apr-06 

250 
May-06 

250 
Jun-06 

250 
Jul-06 

250 
Aug-06 

250 
Sep-06 

250 
Oct-06 

250 
Nov-06 

250 
D 

250 
0 0 0 0 0 0 200 200 200 200 200 200 0 0 

125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 
150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 
15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 

540 540 540 540 540 540 740 740 740 740 740 740 540 540 
40 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 

580 570 570 570 570 570 770 770 770 770 770 770 570 570 





Strengthening a Remarkable City, Building a Community for Life • www.port/andmdine.gov 

Lee Urban- Director ofPlanning and Development 
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator 

August 19, 2005 

Dustin Littlefield 
Reed & Reed 
275 River Rd 
Woolwic~ ME 04579 

RE:	 City ofPortland Ocean Gateway Terminal & Receiving Station - 444-A-005
 
Application #05-1055 - Floodplain forms and certificate of elevation
 

Dear Mr. Littlefield, 

I am in receipt ofyour application for the Ocean Gateway project. I have attached Floodplain 
forms that must be filled out and returned prior to construction. Please note that the lowest 
horizontal member must be elevated two feet above the base flood elevation (bfe). This office 
requires a P.E. certification that the construction will be in accordance with the Coastal 
Construction Manual. The enclosed elevation certificate shall be completed as required and 
returned appropriately. 

Ifyou have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (207) 874­

8695.
 

~:::~~~~M-
Marge Schmuckal 
Zoning Adminstrator 
City Hall, room 315 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 

enclosures 

Room 315 - 389 Congress Street - Portland, Maine 04101 (207) 874-8795 - FAX:(207) 874-8716 - nY:(207) 874-3936 



New Development o Existing Development 

o Post-FIRM I 0 Pre-FIRM 

~. 
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o 
Minor Permit 

o Fi112 

o Grading 
o Paving 
o Dredging 
0 "Other 

New Ltruction 

o 
Residential 

o 
Value more than 

50% 
Substantial 

Improvement 

(Does your ordinance 
provide for cumulative 

Irovements?) 

o 
Value less than 50% 

Minor Permit 

FloodDamage Resistant 
Materials 

AdeauatelvAnchored 

Lowest horizontal 
member-F~ be 
elevated~foot 

above bfe 

---------' ..P.E. Certification that 
construction will be in 
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Coastal Construction 

: ~" 

Two Part Permit 
Proces.! 

/ / 

~ ________~_/I E1::::::::Y 

6 

Vl-30 and VE Zones 

2 Notfot constniction of II WalleQ. androofed structure.
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CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
 
PLANNING BOARD
 

Orlando E. Delogu, Chair 
Lee Lowry ill, Vice Chair 

John Anton 
Kevin Heal 

Michael Patterson 
David Silk 

Janice E. Tevanian 

June 8,2004 

Capt. Jeffrey Monroe, Director 
City of Portland Department of Ports and Transportation 
Portland Ocean Terminal 
40 Commercial Street 
Portland, Maine 04101	 ,-,~'. -­

RE:	 Ocean Gateway Approval 

CBL:	 444 A005001 

Dear Capt. Monroe, 

On May 25, 2004, the Portland Planning Board voted unanimously to approve the following 
motions regarding the.Ocean Gateway Marine Passenger Terminal: 

/ 

Subdivision 
1.	 That the plan is in conformance with the subdivision standards of the land use 

code, subject to the following conditions of approval: 

a)	 That a fmal subdivision recording plat with all appropriate easements and 
rights of way be provided for review and approval of the City Planning 
Authority, Public Works and Legal staff and for signature by the 
Planning Board prior to issuance of a building permit. 

b)	 That the applicant receives written permission from the owners of One 
India Street for the construction of public infrastructure on the 12 foot 
strip of land running southerly along the One India Street building. 

c)	 That the State of Maine Department of Transportation provides an 
executed deed for the change of railroad right of way, as shown on the 
approved subdivision plans. 

Flood Plain 
2.	 That the plan is in conformance with the Flood Plain Management standards of 

the land use code, subject to the following conditions of approval: 

a)	 That the terminal building be designed with a finished floor elevation of 
not less than 12.3 feet NGVD. 

O:\PLAN\DEVREVW\oceangate\Ocean Gateway Site Plan\Approval Letter 5-26-04.doc	 - 1 ­



b)	 That an elevation certificate (FEMA form 81-31) be provided by a 
registered professional engineer or architect to the Zoning Administrator 
prior to issuance of a Building Permit. 

c)	 That proof of approval of all other applicable Local, State and Federal 
permits be provided prior to issuance of a Building Permit 

Shoreland 
3.	 That the plan is in conformance with the Shoreland Management standards of the 

land use code. 

Waiver of Site Lighting Standards 
4.	 That the proposed lighting plan (will not) produce unacceptable levels of glare 

andlor light trespass and therefore the Site Lighting Standards for this application 
(are) waived, subject to the following condition of approval: 

a)	 That all flood type fixtures used in the Ocean Gateway vehicle queuing 
area be turned off except during active operations, or as required by 
regulatory authorities or for security. 

Site Plan 
5.	 That the plan is in conformance with the Site Plan standards of the land use code, 

subject to the following conditions of approval: 

a)	 That any proposed additional scheduled ferry or cruise ship operations to 
the Ocean Gateway facility (such as international or coastal ferry service, 
or permanent home port cruise operations) that results in significant 
vehicular circulation changes, additional on-site parking demands over 
25 spaces, or major facility infrastructure expansion, over that proposed 
with this application, shall come to the Planning Board for review and 
approval consistent with City ordinances. Said services, as appropriate, 
shall be reviewed as amendments to the site plan and shall need to 
demonstrate adequate parking and traffic management to satisfy all 
applicable site plan standards. 

b)	 That fmal construction drawings for the Ocean Gateway site plan be 
provided for the review and approval of the Planning Authority staff 
prior to issuance of a building permit. 

c)	 In the event that a parking garage, with spaces available for use by the 
Ocean Gateway facility, is not constructed prior to commencement of 
ferry operations, then a park and ride shuttle service will be implemented 
as needed to ensure the functional viability of industrial uses at the 
Maine State Pier. 

d)	 That any dumpster locations proposed for the site be shown on the final 
site plan with fully screened dumpster enclosure details added to the Site 
Details for Planning staff review and approval. 

e)	 That a signage plan be submitted for review and approval of the Planning 
Staff. 
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f)	 That any revisions to the containment area landscape treatment 
incorporating a percent for art project shall be submitted to the Planning 
Authority for review and approval. 

g)	 At such time as a parking garage, located in the Franklin ArteriallFore 
Street/Commercial StreetIPortland Yacht Services block is constructed, 
then the 97-space easterly parking lot shall be removed and re-vegetated 
in accordance with a plan to be approved by the Planning Board. If no 
such garage structure is constructed within five years of the issuance of a 
building permit (for Ocean Gateway), then the applicant shall prepare 
and submit a plan for the review and approval of the Planning Board for 
the replacement of the 97 parking spaces, and for the elimination of such 
existing 97-space easterly lot and for re-vegetation of such area. 

The approval is based on the submitted plan and the findings related to the applicable review 
standards as contained in Planning Board #19-04, which is attached. 

Please note the following provisions and requirements for all site plan and subdivision approvals: 

1.	 Mylar copies of the construction drawing for the subdivision must be submitted to the 
Public Works Department prior to the release of the plat. Where submission drawings 
are available in electronic form, the applicant shall submit any available electronic 
CADD.DXF flies with the final plans." 

2.	 A performance guarantee covering the site improvements as well as an inspection fee 
payment of 2.0% of the guarantee amount must be submitted to and approved by the 
Planning Division and Public works prior to the recording of the subdivision plat. The 
subdivision approval is valid for three (3) years. 

3.	 A defect guarantee, consisting of 10% of the performance guarantee, must be posted 
before the performance guarantee will be released. 

4.	 Prior to construction, a preconstruction meeting shall be held at the project site with the 
contractor, development review coordinator, Public Work's representative and owner to 
review the construction schedule and critical aspects of the site work. At that time, the 
sitelbuilding contractor shall provide three (3) copies of a detailed construction schedule 
to the attending City representatives. It shall be the contractor's responsibility to arrange 
a mutually agreeable time for the preconstruction meeting. 

6.	 If work will occur within the public right-of-way such as utilities, curb, sidewalk and 
driveway construction, a street opening permit(s) is required for your site. Please contact 
Carol Merritt at 874-8300, ext. 8828. (Only excavators licensed by the City of Portland 
are eligible.) 
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7.	 The Development Review Coordinator must be notified five (5) working days prior to 
date required for final site inspection. The Development Review Coordinator can be 
reached at the Planning Department at 874-8632. Please make allowances for completion 
of site plan requirements determined to be incomplete or defective during the inspection. 
This is essential as all site plan requirements must be completed and approved by the 
Development Review Coordinator prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 
Please schedule any property closing with these requirements in mind. 

If there are any questions regarding the Board's actions, please contact Bill Needelman, Senior 
Planner at 874-8722. 

:O.:(A-~ We? ~ 
ChairOrlando Delog~,g Board 

Portland Planmn 

cc:	 Lee D. Urban, Planning and Development Department Director 
Alexander Jaegerman, Planning Division Director 
Sarah Hopkins, Development Review Services Manager 
Bill Needelman, Senior Planner 
Jay Reynolds, Development Review Coordinator 
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator 
Inspections 
Michael Bobinsky, Public Works Director 
Traffic Division 
Eric Labelle, City Engineer 
Jeff Tarling, City Arborist 
Penny Littell, Associate Corporation Counsel 
Lt. Gaylen McDougall, Fire Prevention 
Rick Blackburn, City Assessor 
Approval Letter File 
Paul Pottle, PE, Project Manager, MDOT 
Barry Sheff, PE, Project Manager Woodard and Currran Engineers 
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PND No. 00439.30 
October 20,2005 

Mr. Barry Sheff 
Woodard & Curran 
41 Hutchins Drive 
Porcland,1{E 04102 

RE: Request for Waiver of Static Load Test 

Dear Barry: 

As you know, the original contract drawings call for a Static Pile Load Test for the bearing piles on 
Pier A. This is in compliance with the 1999 BOCA Code. It is now desired, by the project, to 
substitute a Dynamic Pile Load Test for the static test. This test method is acceptable to PND and 
we support a request for waiver from the Building Department for the following reasons: 

1) During the development of the 1999 BOCA Code, dynamic testing techniques for determining 
pile capacities were just gaining reliability and acceptability in the industry. Since that time they are 
generally considered equivalent and in fact are given that status in the 2003 mc Code, Section 
1808.2.8.3 Load test, " ... control test piers or piles shall be tested in accordance with ASTM D1143 
or ASTM D4945." This is reference to the static and dynamic testing in the ASTM standards. 

2) With the results of the dynamic testing and the information recorded during the dynamic test 
procedure, the remaining production driven piles that drive with similar characteristics actually 
become a verifying load test comparable to the original dynamic test. Thereby providing many pile 
tests instead of one pile test if the static criteria were used. 

If you have any additional questions, please contact me ar any time. 

Sincerely,
 

PND Incorporated I Seattle Office
 

()~tI;J2ud 
David Pierce, P.E., S.E. 
Senior Vice President 

811 FIRST AVENUE, SUITE 570 . SEAITLE, WASHINGTON 98104 . Phone 206.624.1387 . Fax 206.624.1388 
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CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts, 
New Hampshire, Connecticut, Florida 
Operational offices throughout the U.S.J( ~~~~Se~~~~~~~ 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Joe Gray, City of Portland City Manager 

FROM: Barry Sheff, P.E. ~ 

DATE: March 3, 2004 

RE: Shoreland Regulations and Flood Plain Management Regulations 
Ocean Gateway Base Flood Elevation Design Basis 

There is an omission of the existing Pier 2 from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM); we propose that the flood elevation for the Pier 2 improvements be 
established as A2 zone. 

We have reviewed the FIRM Community-Panel Number 230051 0013B and 0014B prepared by FEMA 
to determine the 100-year flood elevation for establishing building elevations and complying with the 
City of Portland's Code of Ordinances. The flood zones and their corresponding elevations are indicated 
on the FIRM. Determining the applicable flood elevation for the project however, is complicated by the 
fact that the existing Pier 2 is not reflected on the FIRM. The omission of the existing pier is likely due to 
the timing of the 1979 aerial mapping relative to the timing of the pier's 1982 construction. - .
 
At the project site, the property landside of the existing bulkhead is within the A2 flood zdh~, with a 100­
year base flood elevation of 10 feet NGVD (14.57-feet MLLW). Also on the project site and along the 
Fore River, a special flood hazard zone extends roughly 250-feet from the A2 zone into the river; a V2 " 
zone with a flood elevation of 13-feet NGVD (17.57-feet MLLW). The special flood hazard zone 
includes a velocity hazard associated with waves of 3-foot amplitude or greater. A copy of the FIRM is 
attached as Figure 1. The existing Pier 2 was constructed in 1982 at an elevation of 11.77-feet NGVD 
(16.34-feet MLLW); and prior to that, the Maine State Pier was constructed in 1922 at the same elevation. 

As the existing Pier 2 is not depicted on the FIRM, W&C superimposed the pier onto the FIRM (see 
Figure 2) and found the southern half of the existing pier located seaward of the mapped flood hazard 
zones, not within any mapped zone. Without a mapped zone, for W&C to assess and determine the 
project site flood elevation, we look to/t~_~~~~~~!!l9g~l.ogy} the findings of the Flood Insurance Study,-v'" 
and the mapping on the surrounding area. The A2 flood zone on the site and abutting areas overlay onto 
all of the existing piers in Portland (on the Fore River); including the Maine State Pier, the abutting Galt 
Wharf and those wharves and piers extending up the Fore River to Union Wharf and ultimately to the 
International Marine Terminal, refer to Figure 1. The FIRM indicates flood zone boundaries (and 
elevations) are in part delineated by pier structures. It appears that all piers which existed along the 
Portland waterfront at the time of the FIRM development were placed into the A2 zone. Locations 
seaward of the existing piers were mapped as V2 and V3 zones, see Figure 2. 

FEMA's means of establishing base flood elevations in coastal areas (V zones) are controlled by the
 
highest of the wave crest elevation (wave height) or the wave runup elevation. In coastal areas where the
 
ground is "gently sloping", the wave crest elevation is generally the defining parameter; resulting from
 
water depth, astronomical tide, wind setup, pressure setup, and wave setup. Alternatively, on steeply
 
sloped shorelines (with revetments or vertical walls), the flood elevation from wave runup is generally
 

41 Hutchins Drive • Portland, Maine 04102· (207) 774-2112· (800) 426-4262 • (207) 774-6635 (Fax) 
www.woodardcurran.com 
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higher than the wave crest elevation, and the wave runup elevation controls. In the area of the site and 
extending upriver along the Fore River, vertical walls are commonplace and we anticipate the wave runup 
elevation was the controlling factor in determining the extent and elevation of the V zones. 

In reviewing the applicability of the A2 zone base flood elevation, we also referenced the historic 
elevation data from the NOAA tide gauge on the Maine State Pier, established March 4, 1910. This tide 
station is on the project site and is reflected on Figures 1 and 2. The factors of storm surge waves, 
breaking waves, and the unimpeded reaches between obstructions which affect the tide gage level would 
be similar at the adjacent Pier 2. The record level elevation of 9.6-feet NGVD (14.17-feet MLLW) was 
recorded at on February 7, 1978, during the so-called Blizzard of '78. This record level corresponds well 
with the 10-feet NGVD of the A2 zone. 

We understand that in the absence of a mapped flood hazard zone at the proposed Terminal Building, the 
Zoning Administrator has interpreted the FIRM to include the existing Pier 2 structure within the V2 
zone, base flood elevation 13-feet NGVD (17.57-feet MLLW). It is our opinion that the mapping 
techniques, methodology, and historical data do not support this interpretation. 

It is our opinion that based upon the information reviewed, the A2 zone with a base flood elevation of 10­
feet NGVD (14.57-feet MLLW) is the appropriate 100-year flood elevation for the project site. The A2 
zone i a plic existing pie~n4J.h.~.:Q!.~.L~~E.~~~L?~l~cean Gateway site via transition of the 
sam mapping. technique ex ibited in direct proximity to the site~ and els~~~long the waterfront. 
Although Pl~si1Oi presentart1ie··iimet1ie-F'l'RIVlw~prO'ttnc'ea, it(would~~ave been mapped in 
the A2 zone, in the same fashion as the other pier structures. It is als'o-ourOl"mlOn that the V2 zone is 
applicable seaward of the A2 zone. The design of the pier expansion and the associated buildings within 
the A2 and V2 zones will be completed in accordance with local building codes, the 3rd Edition of 
FEMA's Coastal Construction Manual, and applicable FEMA technical bulletins. 

As previously stated, the existing Pier 2 is constructed 1.77 feet above the A2 zone flood elevation. 
Establishing the base flood elevation for the existing pier, pier expansion, and building at the A2 zone 10­
feet NGVD (or 14.57 MLLW) enables the design team to proceed with the pier expansion at the existing 
elevation, in compliance with City Code. It is worth noting that by interpreting the site to be within the 
V2 zone and establishing a base flood elevation from that (as interpreted by the Zoning Administrator), 
would require the pier expansion and Terminal Building to be 3.23-feet higher than the existing pier; this 
would adversely affect the flexibility, function, pedestrian and vehicle circulation, and visual character 
that we designed into the project. 

We request that you support our interpretation of the Pier 2 Improvements being within the A2 zone, and 
that you work with City staff to advance our recommendations so that we may continue our design work 
on this important project for the City of Portland. Thank you for your consideration. 

BSS/PJPlbss 
203438.01 

)ClC-' C( VS l0'3 vL
 

Attachments
 

cc:	 Jeff Monroe, Dept. of Ports and Transportation
 
Larry Mead, Asst. City Manager
 

1\ .,'Paul Pottle, Maine Department of Transportation l.. ,. i, ­

Maine Department of Transportation, City of Portland (203439) 2 March 3, 2004 
03-03-04, BSS to JGray, Flood Memo 



LarryS. Mead 
Assistant City Manager 

Executive Department 

CITY OF PORTLAND 

December 30, 2003 

Barry Sheff 
Project Manager 
Woodard and Curran 
41 Hutchins Drive 
Portland, ME 04102 

Dear Barry: 

I am writing with respect to the City's intentions relative to the proposed 
extension ofHancock Street as part of the Ocean Gateway project. The proposed 
extension will create a street connecting Commercial Street (a new extended portion) 
with Fore Street. This proposal is consistent with the Eastern Waterfront Master Plan 
that guides City policy in this area. 

The City. currently owns all" of the land on which Hancock Street extension will be 
developed with the exception of one small area at the northerly terminus of the proposed 
street. The City will possess Right and Interest in all of the property needed for the 
extension of Hancock Street prior to the commencement of construction. The City has 
begun negotiations with the current owner to acquire the one small privately owned 
section. Should negotiations falter the City will take the property by eminent domain. 

Please contact me if you require any further information. 

smcer1' . 

yflUV­
LarryS.MeV 
Assistant City Manager 

Cc: Joseph E. Gray, City Manager 
Lee Urban, Director of Planning and Development 
Jeffrey Monroe.Director of Waterfront and Transportation 

389 Congress Street • Portland. Maine 04 IIIl • (207) 874-8688 • FAX 874-8612 • TIY 874-8936 
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MEMORANDUM 

FilE COpy 
23 January 2006 
File No. 26354-012 

TO:	 Woodard & Curran, Inc. 
David Senus, P.E. 

FROM:	 HaleyS; Aldrich, Inc. ~ t~ 
Wayne Chadbourne, P.E.) James Weaver, P.~-

SUBJECT:	 Supplemental Geotechnical Recommendations 
Relocated Receiving Station 
Ocean Gateway Project 

This memorandum presents supplemental geotechnical recommendations for the proposed 
Receiving Station. This work was undertaken at your request, in accordance with our 
proposal dated 7 November 2005. 

Use of 24 in. dia. Piles 

Based on conversations with you, it is our understanding that Reed & Reed has a surplus of 
24 in. pipe piles on site and is proposing to use them to support the portion of the Receiving 
Station in the former BIW Shorezone Containment Area (SeA). To adequately support the 
structural design loads provided by BEA International (35 kips axial compression and 10 kips 
uplift), 24 in. dia. piles should be driven open ended to a minimum depth of 60 ft below 
existing ground surface. Use of a drive shoe is not required or recommended . We anticipate 
pile settlement on the order of ~ in. or less. 

Use of 16 in. dia. Piles 

If the 24 in dia. pipe is not used for foundation support we still believe that a 16 in dia. pile 
would also be adequate for the column footings located in the SCA. In accordance with our 
memorandum dated 8 December 2005, 16 in. dia. pile used to support the Receiving Station 
should be driven open ended to a minimum depth of 70 ft below existing ground surface. 
Again, use of a drive shoe is not required or recommended. We anticipate pile settlement on 
the order of ~ in. or less. 

Exterior Slab on Grade 

The design includes construction of a 4-in. thick, earth-supported concrete slab for the 
Receiving Station. The majority of the slab will be within the limits of the enclosed (heated) 
portion of the building, but a portion of the slab will be located beneath an open-air canopy 



Woodard & Curran, Inc. 
23 January 2006 

Page 2 

structure on the east and southeast sides of the building. Some of the proposed slab will be 
located within the Iimits of the SeA. The existing fill soils in this area are considered to be 
moderately frost-susceptible. 

As previously recommended, the floor slabs should be designed as earth-supported slabs-on­
grade bearing on a minimum of 12 in. of compacted structural fill. Structural fill should meet 
the requirements of MOOT Section 703.06, b Aggregates for Subbase, Type D. Structural 
fill should be placed in maximum 8-in. thick lifts with each lift compacted to a minimum of 
95 percent of maximum dry unit weight as determined by ASTM D1557 . 

The exposed fill subgrade beneath the slab area should be inspected for the presence of wood, 
topsoil, organics or any other unsuitable material. If present, the unsuitable material should 
be removed and replaced with crushed stone/structural fill. Based on discussions with you, it 
is our understanding that a geotextile separation "marker" is present at depth within the SeA. 
Excavation below the existing geotextile marker should not be undertaken unless conditions 
of the VRAP are met. 

Please note that the portion of the cast-in-place concrete slabs located in the unheated area 
beneath the canopy structure will be susceptible to localized differential movement from frost 
action. It is possible that some cracking and distress of the cast-in-place concrete will occur. ­
Measures to mitigate possible frost action effects would include: 1) full-depth or partial-depth 
removal of underlying fill soils (4 to 4.5 feet for full-depth removal) and replacement with 
clean granular fill (not likely practicable), or 2) use of pavers that can accommodate 
movement without cracking. Placement of a stabilization/reinforcement geotextile fabric over 
soil subgrade soils and beneath the structural fill may help to mitigate some of the differential 
movement. 

We trust these comments and recommendations are suitable for your present needs. Please 
do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions abut this memorandum. 
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November 2003 memorandum. There will be founda tions that will span across the top of the 
existing seawall (foundations at building lines 9-D), and there will be foundations located in 
the water between Pier 2 and the western edge of the SCA area (foundations along building 
line 9 from line A to C). 

According to Shirley Xue, P.E . of BEA International, columns at building lines 9-D through 
9-H will support the roof structure . Design column loads at the foundation level are 35 kips 
(20 kip dead and 15 kip live) axial, 10 kip uplift and a maximum of 25 kip horizontal. 

We did not conduct any specific subsurface explorations within the SCA area relative to the 
proposed building relocation . However , we did accumulate readily available information 
from explorations conducted in the general vicinity . Based on our review of the available 
information the following subsurface profile , with relevant engineering soil properties, has 
been assumed for this evaluation (reference is depth below current ground surface) : 

oto 20 feet - SCA fill material - silt, fine sand, clay with organic matter , rock
 
fragments and miscellaneous debris.
 
20 to 30 feet - Harbor bottom sediments - loose silt, fine sand and clay with organic
 
matter.
 
30 to 60 feet - Marine silty clay with layers and lenses of silt and fine sand .
 
Undrained shear strength = 500 pounds per square foot (psf) .
 
60 to 90 feet - Marine silty clay with layers and lenses of silt and fine sand.
 
Undrained shear strength = 700 psf.
 
90 to 110 feet - Marine fine sand. Total unit weight = 125 pcf and internal angle of
 
friction = 32 degrees.
 
110 to 130 feet - Glacial Till. Total unit weight = 135 pcf and internal angle of
 
friction = 35 degrees .
 
130 feet below ground suface - Bedrock.
 

It is our opinion that the top 30 feet of soil in the profile (SCA fill and harbor bottom 
sediments) should not be considered suitable for building foundation support. The underlying 
marine clay and sand, glacial till and bedrock are considered suitable for foundation support. 

It is recommended that the building columns located within the SCA area be supported on pile 
foundations bearing in the naturally deposited , inorganic marine and glacial till soils . Given 
the relatively light design axial loads (35 kips), it is likely that the piles will be designed as 
frict ion piles. Given the limitations on excavation within the SCA area (VRAP condition) and 
the fact that other structures associated with the Ocean Gateway projec t will be supported on 
large-diameter steel pipe piles, we considered the possibility of using a single large-d iameter 
pipe pile at each column location. The pile to column connection could consist of a bearing 
plate welded to the top of the pipe pile, or secured to the pile with reinforcing embedded in 
pile concrete fill. We evaluated a 16 inch diameter steel pipe pile with a 0 .375 inch wall 
thickness, driven open ended to support the design column load. 

The pile should be driven into the underlying inorganic marine, and possibly glacial till, 
deposits to develop a minimum ultimate geotechnical capacity of 78.8 kips which provides for 
a minimum geotechnical factor of safety of 2.25 on the design axial loads. Calculations 
assuming skin friction on the outside of the pile and no end bearing capacity (pile driven 
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open-ended) indicate that a pile with a total length of 70 feet (ignore top 30 feet of SCA fill 
and harbor bottom deposits) will be capable of safely supporting the design column loads. 
Anticipated pile settlement is on the order of ~ inch. 

Lateral pile load evaluations were conducted to assess the possible lateral pile head 
movements under the maximum design horizontal load of 25 kips. We used the LPILE Plus­
Version4 computer program for the evaluations. We looked at both the free-head and the 
fixed-head conditions to try and bracket the range of predicted lateral pile head movements. 
For the fixed-head condition the predicted pile head movement was on the order of 0.5 in. 
and for the free-head condition the predicted movement was on the order of 2.1 in. The 
results of the lateral pile load assessment are presented in graphical form in the attached 6 
sheets. 

There are other foundation options for support of the columns located within the SCA area. 
A more conventional foundation would consist of a pile cap supported on a minimum of 2 or 
3 piles. The bottom of the pile cap would be located at a depth of approximately 4.5 feet 
below ground surface, requiring excavation of SeA material and meeting the requirements of 
the VRAP. Piles supporting the pile cap would have a minimum ultimate geotechnical 
capacity (design capacity times 2.25 geotechnical factor of safety) of from about 27 kips (3­
pile group) to 40 kips (2-pile group). The top 30 feet of soil should still be ignored. Treated 
timber piles would be suitable for this application. Assuming a nominal 12 inch diameter pile 
within the bearing zone, the depth of penetration into inorganic marine deposits would be on 
the order of 21 feet for the 27-kip capacity pile and 32 feet for the 40-kip capacity pile. 
Therefore, the total pile length for timber piles would be approximately 51 feet for the 27-kip 
capacity pile (3-pile group) and 62 feet for the 40-lGp capacity pile (2-piIe group). 

It is noted that there could be obstructions (rock fragments, timber pile debris, etc.) within 
the SCA fill that could affect pile installation. The obstructions, if encountered, would likely 
be within the top 15 to 20 feet of the soil profile. The contractor might have to use a spud to 
move small obstructions or excavate and remove larger obstructions. 

As noted, foundations located to the north of the seawall can be designed in accordance with 
the recommendations contained in our 17 November 2003 memorandum. It is possible that 
earth-supported foundations could experience settlement on the order of +4 to 1 inch of 
settlement. The pile foundations described herein are expected to experience settlement on 
the order of Y4 inch, so the structure would need to be designed to accommodate differential 
settlements on the order of I/z to 7'4 inch between the pile-supported and the earth-supported 
foundations. 

It is also noted that there will be some foundations that will span over the existing seawall. It 
is noted the northern side of the seawall will likely have a stepped configuration used to 
create a gravity structure. New foundations located in the inunediate vicinity of the land-side 
of the seawall could be impacted by the presence of the stepped structure. A geophysical 
investigation was undertaken by Hager GeoScience, Inc. (Hager) in 2004 for Woodard & 
Curran to assist in locating the Portland Water District force main and to provide information 
on the seawall in the vicinity of the RoRo structure. A report dated March 2004 prepared by 
Hager indicated at the RaRo location the back side of the seawall could extend 10 to 15 feet 
from the front face of the wall. If the wall configuration at the Receiving Station is similar, 
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seawall remnants could be expected to be present in foundation excavations located adjacent 
to the wall. A footing preparation detail similar to the one that was presented in our 17 
November 2003 memorandum would likely be appropriate. As soon as the revised 
foundation plan for the Receiving Station is developed, we can review the conflicted 
foundations and provide specific comments and recommendations. 

The facility design includes an earth-supported concrete slab within the building limits. Some 
of the slab will be inside the building and some will be outside but under the roof. The 
existing fill soils are considered to be moderately frost-susceptible. Recommendations for the 
floor slab contained in our 17 November memorandum are still considered appropriate. 
However I the concrete slabs located under the roof in unheated areas will be susceptible to 
localized differential movement from frost action. It is possible that some cracking and 
distress of the cast-in-place concrete will occur. Articulated paving blocks could better' 
accommodate the differential movement related to possible frost action or ground surface 
settlement. 

We trust these comments and recommendations are suitable for your present needs. Please 
do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions abut this memorandum. We can 
provide supplemental comments and recommendations as the revised foundation design is 
developed. 

Attachments: 
L-Pile Summary Sheets (6) 

G:IPROJECTS\263S41012IClienl Memo.doc 
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structure on the east and southeast sides of the building. Some of the proposed slab will be 
located within the limits of the SeA. The existing fill soils in this area are considered to be 
moderately frost-susceptible. 

As previously recommended, the floor slabs should be designed as earth-supported slabs-on­
grade bearing on a minimum of 12 in. of compacted structural fill. Structural fill should meet 
the requirements of MDOT Section 703.06, b Aggregates for Subbase. Type D. Structural 
fill should be placed in maximum 8-in. thick lifts with each lift compacted to a minimum of 
95 percent of maximum dry unit we-ightas determined by ASTM D1557. 

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
action. It is possible that some cracking and distress of the cast-in-place concrete will occur. 
Measures to mitigate possible frost action effects would include: 1) full-depth or partial-depth 
removal of underlying fill soils (4 to 4.5 feet for full-depth removal) and replacement with 
clean granular fill (not likely practicable), or 2) use of pavers that can accorrunodate 
movement without cracking. Placement of a stabilizationlreinforcement geotextile fabric over 
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

FILE COpy 
23 January 2006 
File No. 26354-012 

TO: Woodard & Curran, Inc. 
David Senus, P.E. 

FROM: Haley & Aldrich, Inc. ~ \,~ 
Wayne Chadbourne, P.E., James Weaver, P.~-

SUBJECT: Supplemental Geotechnical Recommendations 
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

Use of 24 in. dia, Piles 

Based on conversations with you, it is our understanding that Reed & Reed has a surplus of 
24 in. pipe piles on site and is proposing to use them to support the portion of the Receiving 
Station in the former BIW Shorezone Containment Area (SCA). To adequately support the 
structural design loads provided by BEA International (35 kips axial compression and 10 kips 
uplift), 24 in. dia. piles should be driven open ended to a minimum depth of 60 ft below 
existing ground surface. Use of a drive shoe is not required or recommended. We anticipate 
pile settlement on the order of 14 in. or less. 

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
Again, use of a drive shoe is not required or recommended, We anticipate pile settlement on 
the order of Y4 in. or less. 

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
However, the concrete slabs located under the roof in unheated areas will be susceptible to 
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

We trust these comments and reconunendations are suitable for your present needs. Please 
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
Anticipated pile settlement is on the order of 'A inch. 

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
below ground surface, requiring excavation of SCA material and meeting the requirements of 
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
capacity pile (3-pile group) and 62 feet for the 40-kip capacity pile (2-pile group). 

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
earth-supported foundations could experience settlement on the order of * to 1 inch of 
settlement. The pile foundations described herein are expected to experience settlement on 
the order of 'A inch, so the structure would need to be designed to accommodate differential 
settlements on the order of l/Z to 74 inch between the pile-supported and the earth-supported 
foundations. 

It is also noted that there will be some foundations that will span over the existing seawall. It 
is noted the northern side of the seawall will likely have a stepped configuration used to 
create a gravity structure. New foundations located in the immediate vicinity of the land-side 
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
Hager indicated at the RoRo location the back side of the seawall could extend 10 to 15 feet 
from the front face of the wall. If the wall configuration at the Receiving Station is similar, 
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November 2003 memorandum. There will be foundations that will span across the top of the 
existing seawall (foundations at building lines 9-D) , and there will be foundat ions located in 
the water between Pier 2 and the western edge of the SCA area (foundations along building 
line 9 from line A to C). 

According to Shirley Xue, P.E. of BEA International, columns at building lines 9-D through 
9-H will support the roof structure . Design COIUIIUl loads at the foundat ion level are 35 kips 
(20 kip dead and 15 kip live) axial, 10 kip uplift and a maximum of 25 kip horizontal. 

We did not conduct any specific subsurface explorations within the SCA area relative to the 
proposed building relocation . However, we did accumulate readily available information 
from explorations conducted in the general vicinity . Based on our review of the available 
information the following subsurface profile, with relevant engineering soil properties, has 
been assumed for this evaluation (reference is depth below current ground surface): 

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
 
Undrained shear strength = 700 psf .
 
90 to 110 feet - Marine fine sand . Total unit weight = 125 pcf and internal angle of
 
friction = 32 degrees .
 
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
foundations bearing in the naturally deposited, inorganic marine and glacial till soils . Given 
the relatively light design axial loads (35 kips), it is likely that the piles will be designed as 
friction piles. Given the limitations on excavation within the SCA area (VRAP condition) and 
the fact that other structures associated with the Ocean Gateway project will be supported on 
large-diameter steel pipe piles, we considered the possibility of using a single large-diameter 
pipe pile at each column location. The pile to column connection could consist of a bearing 
plate welded to the top of the pipe pile, or secured to the pile with reinforcing embedded in 
pile concrete fill. We evaluated a 16 inch diameter steel pipe pile with a 0.375 inch wall 
thickness, driven open ended to support the design column load . 

The pile should be driven into the underlying inorganic marine , and possibly glacial till, 
deposits to develop a minimum ultimate geotechnical capacity of 78.8 kips which provides for 
a minimum geotechnical factor of safety of 2.25 on the design axial loads . Calculations 
assuming skin friction on the outside of the pile and no end bearing capacity (pile driven 
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November 2003 memorandum. There will be foundations that will span across the top of the 
existing seawall (foundations at building lines 9-0), and there wiII be foundations located in 
the water between Pier 2 and the western edge of the SCA area (foundations along building 
line 9 from line A to C). 

According to Shirley Xue, P.E. of BEA International , columns at building lines 9-D through 
9-H will support the roof structure. Design column loads at the foundation level are 35 kips 
(20 kip dead and 15 kip live) axial, 10 kip uplift and a maximum of25 kip horizontal. 

We did not conduct any specific subsurface explorations within the SCA area relative to the 
proposed building relocation . However, we did accumulate readily available information 
from explorations conducted in the general vicinity. Based on our review of the available 
information the following subsurface profile, with relevant engineering soil properties, has 
been assumed for this evaluation (reference is depth below current ground surface) : 

oto 20 feet - SCA fill material - silt, fine sand, clay with organic matter, rock
 
fragments and miscellaneous debris.
 
20 to 30 feet - Harbor bottom sediments - loose silt, fine sand and clay with organic
 
matter.
 
30 to 60 feet - Marine silty clay with layers and lenses of silt and fine sand.
 
Undrained shear strength = 500 pounds per square foot (psf).
 
60 to 90 feet - Marine silty clay with layers and lenses of silt and fine sand.
 
Undrained shear strength :;:: 700 psf.
 
90 to 110 feet - Marine fine sand. Total unit weight > 125 pcf and internal angle of
 
friction = 32 degrees.
 
110 to 130 feet - Glacial Till. Total unit weight = 135 pcf and internal angle of
 
friction = 35 degrees.
 
130 feet below ground suface - Bedrock.
 

It is our opinion that the top 30 feet of soil in the profile (SeA fill and harbor bottom 
sediments) should not be considered suitable for building foundation support. The underlying 
marine clay and sand, glacial till and bedrock are considered suitable for foundation support. 

It is recommended that the building columns located within the SCA area be supported on pile 
foundations bearing in the naturally deposited, inorganic marine and glacial till soils. Given 
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

There are other foundation options for support of the columns located within the SeA area. 
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
capacity pile (3-pile group) and 62 feet for the 40-kip capacity pile (Z-pile group). 

It is noted that there could be obstructions (rock fragments, timber pile debris, etc.) within 
the SCA fill that could affect pile installation. The obstructions, if encountered, would likely 
be within the top 15 to 20 feet of the soil profile . The contractor might have to use a spud to 
move small obstructions or excavate and remove larger obstructions. 

As noted, foundations located to the north of the seawall can be designed in accordance with 
the recommendations contained in our 17 November 2003 memorandum. It is possible that 
earth-supported foundations could experience settlement on the order of ;4 to 1 inch of 
settlement. The pile foundations described herein are expected to experience settlement on 
the order of ~ inch, so the structure would need to be designed to accommodate differential 
settlements on the order of 1/2 to ;4 inch between the pile-supported and the earth-supported 
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
of the seawall could be impacted by the presence of the stepped structure . A geophysical 
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
foundation plan for the Receiving Station is developed , we can review the conflicted 
foundations and provide specific comments and recommendations . 

The facility design includes an earth-supported concrete slab within the building limits. Some 
of the slab will be inside the building and some will be outside but under the roof. The 
existing fill soils are considered to be moderately frost-susceptible . Recommendations for the 
floor slab contained in our 17 November memorandum are still considered appropriate. 
However I the concrete slabs located under the roof in unheated areas will be susceptible to 
localized differential movement from frost action. It is possible that some cracking and 
distress of the cast-in-place concrete will occur . Articulated paving blocks could better ' 
accommodate the differential movement related to possible frost action or ground surface 
settlement. 

We trust these comments and recommendat ions are suitable for your present needs. Please 
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
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DepartrnentofTrnnsportation Capt. Jeffrey W. Monroe 
Port of Portland Director 
Portland Fish Pier Authority 

Benjamin Snow 

Manager, Marine. 
Operations and Administration 

December 24, 2003 

Mr. Barry Sheff
 
Woodard & Curran
 
41 Hutchins Drive
 
Portland, Maine 04102
 

Re: Stormwater Management at Ocean Gateway 

Dear Barry, 

In response to your request, PDOT is pleased to provide its commitment to 
inspect, clean and maintain the casco traps, catch basins and stormwater 
treatment units (in accordance with manufacturers recommendations) to be 
installed on the Ocean Gateway site as part of the project. The commitment will 
cover aU units, outside new or exlstlnq street ROW's, including surface parking 
Jots and the intermodal loop. 

We understand that the Portland Public Works department is committing to
 
stormwater systems maintenance in the new public ROW's planned for the
 
extensions of Hancock Street and the extension of Commercial Street.
 

Cc: David Cohan, PDOT Asset Manager 

C:/mydocuments/stormwater12242003.doc 

Two Portland Fish Pier, Suite 307 • Portland, Maine 04101 • (207) 773-1613 • FAX 773-0285 



41 Hutchins Drive· Portland, ME 04102 
(207) 774-2112·1-800-426-4262 
Fax: (207) 774-6635 

CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts,
 
New Hampshire, Connecticut, New York, New York, Florida
 
Operational offices throughout the U. S. 

TRANSMITTAL 

TO: 

RE: 

Mike Nugent, Manager 

Inspection Services Program 

City Hall - Room 315 

Portland, ME 04103 

Certificate of Design and Accessibility Certificate Forms 

DATE: September 26,2005 

PROJECT NAME: Ocean Gateway 

PROJECT NUMBER: 203438 .11 
~D~EP""r"".O~F~B-U'-L-DI-N~G-'N~S""P""E~C~T/~ON~ 

CfTY OFPORTLAND, ME 

SEP 2 7 2005 

WE ARE SENDING: 
o Quotation o Brochure 
o Change Order 

o Drawingso Schedule 
o Manuals 

o Bid Package 
o Installation Package 
[8J Other (specify): Permit Forms 

RECEIVED 
o Floppy Disk I CD 
o Sample 

1 

Qty Doc. No. Rev. No. Dated 

9/12/2005 

9/16/2005 

Description 

Accessibility Cert. and Cert. of Design forms from 
Architect (4 total - 2 bldgs) 

Certificate of Design - Pier 2, from Marine Engineer 

:r ForYour: 

o USE 

[8J APPROVAL 

o REVIEW/COMMENTS 

o INFORMATION 

o OTHER 

J I Sent By: _ 

o REGULAR MAIL 

o FEDERAL EXPRESS 

o UPS 

o COURIER 

[8J OTHER ­ Dropped offbywac atCity Hall 

Mike: 

Enclosed are the 1999 BOCA Certificate of Design forms and the Accessibility Certificate for the Ocean Gateway project. We are putting 
together the Statement of Special Inspections and hope toget that to you very soon . Please contact me if you have any questions, (207) 774­
2112. 

Thanks, 
DaveSen~~_ 

CC: Dustin Littlefield, Reed & Reed 
BY: DAS 



41 Hutchins Drive· Portland, ME 04102 
(207) 774-2112 • 1-800-426-4262 
Fax: (207) 774-6635 

CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts,
 
New Hampshire, Connecticut, New York, New York, Florida
 
Operational offices throughout the U.S, 

TRANSMITTAL 

TO: Mike Nugent, Manager 

Inspection Services Program 

City Hall - Room 315 

Portland, ME 04103 

October 13, 2005 

OCT 13 2005 
RE: Special Inspection Plan - Ocean Gateway 

RECENED 
WE ARE SENDING: 
o Quotation 
o Brochure o Change Order 

o Drawings
D Schedule 
D Manuals 

o Bid Packageo Installation Package
l'8l Other (specify): Inspection Plan 

o Floppy Disk / CD 
D Sample 

Qty Doc. No. Rev. No. Dated Description 

1 10/11/2005 Special Inspection Plan for Ocean Gateway 

ForYOur;. ~· ,\ ~ ~~~T,!)lI ", '''~'A~~~;' J , sentBy: ; .",";;V,~~ :',~~J ~ ~ .J 
D USE 

l'8l APPROVAL 

o REVIEW/COMMENTS 

D INFORMATION 

D OTHER 

o REGULAR MAIL 

o FEDERAL EXPRESS 

o UPS 

o COURIER 

l'8l OTHER ­ Dropped offby W&C atCity Hall 

Mike: 

Enclosed is the Special Inspection Plan drafted by the design team and signed by the Special Inspections Coordinator, the City of Portland 
(Owner) and the two design firms (Architect's Structural Engineer and Marine Structural Engineer) that developed the inspection plan and the 
design drawings, Please letme know if you have any questions, 

Thanks, 
Dave Se1iUS-::::C ?l4~ 

CC: Dusti n Littlefield, Reed & Reed 
BY: DAS 



SPECIAL INSPECTION PLAN
 
Ocean Gateway, Phase I
 

Portland, ME
 

Part 1 GUIDELINE 

Abbreviations: 

RDP - Registered Design Professional 
SIC - Special Inspections Coordinator 
51 - Special Inspector 
TL - Testing Laboratory 
BO - Building Official 

The Registered Design Professional (RDP) that developed, stamped and signed the 
Official (permitted) Documents has prepared this plan, outlining the required testing and 
inspection program. 

The Special Inspection Coordinator (SIC) identified in this plan shall keep records of all 
inspection and shall furnish Field Reports to the Building Official (BO) and the RDP. 

The Special Inspector (51) shall observe that the portions of the work identified in this 
plan are performed in substantial compliance with the Official (permitted) Documents 
and any subsequent written revisions or clarifications issued by the RDP. The Official 
Documents comprise the plans approved by the BO, issued amendments, 
specifications with associated amendments and the approved Special Inspection Plan. 

The 51 shall not make any design decisions, direct the Contractor's work, be responsible 
for construction means and methods, be responsible for job site safety nor for enforcing 
or monitoring compliance with any OSHA or Labor Regulation whatsoever. 

The 51 shall hold a current and valid certificate of authorization, or license which allows 
the 51 to perform this kind of work, and must posses at least 10 years of verifiable 
experience and be knowledgeable of the structural system being used in this project. 

1.1 DUTIES 

The SIC shall maintain a record (Field Report) of the progress, working conditions, 
comments and observations given to the Contractor and any deviation from the 
Approved Documents. The SIC and 51 must be thoroughly familiar with Project 
Specifications and the applicable Building Codes and are also responsible for the 
exercise of good judgment. 

The SIC must bring to the attention of the RDP any deficiency, deviation from Official 
Documents or suspected deficiencies or deviations. In addition, the SIC must secure 



Ocean Gateway Phase I 
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clarifications to the drawings and responses to field generated problems as the need 
arises. 

The SIC is to prepare a Field Report after each inspection leaving always a copy with 
the Contractor at the job site. The SIC must also maintain in a readily available location, 
preferably near the Official Documents, a Log of Inspections, summarizing the areas 
inspected and whether approved or not, which will be turned submitted the RDP and 
BO along with the Final Certificate of Compliance. 

Each Field Report should clearly indicate all areas inspected and whether approved or 
not. If approval is denied, then the deficiencies and an indication on whether a re­
inspection is required should be clearly noted. In addition, applicable Testing 
Laboratory (TL) Reports (compaction, pile monitoring, mill reports, etc.) should be made 
available to the SIC as soon as possible, for inclusion with the Field Report. The TL and 
51 shall duly make the SIC immediately aware of any changes, modifications done in 
the field, deviations from the Official Documents, poor workmanship (exposed 
reinforcement, excessive slumps, columns out of plurnb, honeycombs, eccentricities, 
cracks, etc.) and areas poured or covered up without inspection. 

Each Field Report should also indicate the date, time, weather conditions and the name 
and signature of the 51 and/or TL. 

The SIC must, as soon as possible, bring to the attention of the RDP changes 
generated in the field, deviations from the Approved Documents and areas of poor or 
faulty workmanship which require resolution through directives issued by the RDP. Any 
observed changes, deviations or areas of poor or faulty workmanship shall be recorded 
in the Field Report. The resolution to these issues must also be recorded in the Field 
Report. 

1.2 RESPONSIBILITY 

The presence of an 51 or Tl, on site does not relieve the BO or the RDP of their 
respective responsibilities; additionally, the Contractor's contractual or statutory 
obligations are not in any way relieved or forgone. The Contractor has the sole 
responsibility for any deviations from the approved Official Documents, for quality 
control, for job site safety and compliance with OSHA and Labor Laws. 

It is the responsibility of the 51 to observe and ensure the placement and installation of 
structural components is in conformance with the Official Documents and to work with 
the SIC in preparing a Field Report as described above. 

It is the responsibility of the SIC to ensure that inspections and testing occur in 
conformance with this plan, to generate Field Reports as described above, to create a 
Log of Inspections as described above, to bring to the attention of the RDP any 

.- .__._-----.._-._-_.---­



Ocean Gateway Phase I 
Page 3 
October 11, 2005 

observed discrepancies or deviations from the Official Documents and to issue a Final 
Certificate of Compliance at the end of the structural work to the BO and RDP. 

The SI, TL and SIC are to provide services only with regard to the components 
identified within this Inspection Plan. 

1.3 SUBMITTALS 

Once a week, or as required by the BO, the SI shall submit copies of the Field Reports 
to the BO, the RDP, and any other party designated by the Architect to receive them. 
The reports are to be submitted with a signed and sealed cover letter which identifies 
the period and the reports being submitted. 

1.4 FINAL CERTIFICATION 

Upon completion of the job, a signed and sealed Certificate of Compliance for each 
structure requiring inspection shall be issued by the SIC to the BO with copies to the 
RDP, the Owner, and any other designated person. The Final Certificates of 
Compliance shall state substantially: "To the best of my knowledge, ability and belief, 
the above referenced structure's load bearing components have been constructed in 
compliance with the Approved Official Documents and any clarifications or corrections 
issued by the Engineer of Record. In addition, the shoring and re-shoring of this 
structure conforms with the approved shoring and re-shoring plans submitted to the 
Building Official and made available to us.II 

1.5 CONCLUSION 

These Guidelines together with the Inspection Plan that follows are intended to be an 
outline of the minirnum requirements for the performance of the SIC's work. Additional 
requirements may be deemed necessary during the course of construction due to the 
progress of and the manner in which the job is conducted by the General Contractor. 

The Owner must make available to the SIC all pertinent documents relating to the 
construction of this project - Approved Shop Drawings, Concrete Cylinder and Soil 
Compaction Test results, Pile Driving Logs, Stressing Records, Mill Records, etc. 

Part 2 INSPECTION PLAN 

2.1 FOUNDATIONS 

2.1.1 STEEL PILE FOUNDATIONS 

TL: Confirm pipe steel grade; verify qualifications of welding personnel; verify adequacy 
of welding electrodes used; verify weld procedure specifications; verify and certify 
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adequacy of pipe splice fit-up and welds; concrete-fill mix verification, 

SI: Verify pile size, length, and pile tip; inspect pile coating for defects and damage; 
confirm pile straightness; inspect and log pile driving operations recording pile driving 
resistance, tip elevation; verify compliance with driving criteria; verify pile location; 
inspect piles for damage from driving and plumbness; inspect and verify placement of 
concrete-fill. 

2.1.2 CONCRETE SPREAD FOOTINGS 

TL: Verify grade of reinforcing steel; concrete mix verification; slump and concrete 
cylinder tests; bottom of excavation compaction monitoring and testing. 

SI: Verify reinforcing steel placement, grade, size, quantity, cover, splices; verify 
quantity and size of column dowels. Secure column redesign, if required, from RDP. 

2.2 SLAB ON GRADE 

TL: Verify grade of reinforcing steel; concrete mix verification; slump and concrete
 
cylinder tests; compaction monitoring and testing.
 

SI: Verify reinforcing steel placement, grade, size, quantity, cover, splices.
 

2.3 COLUMNS 

TL: Verify grade of reinforcing steel; concrete mix verification; slump and concrete 
cylinder tests. 

SI: Verify reinforcing steel placement, grade, size, quantity, cover, splices. Monitoring 
and approving all data. 

2.4 REINFORCED MASONRY 

TL: Verify masonry unit compressive strength; confirm grout mix; verify through Prism 
Tests. 

SI: Verifying reinforcing steel placement, grade, size, quantity, cover, splices; verify full 
cell grouting; visually check wall alignment and plumbness. 

2.5 CONCRETE SLABS 

TL: Verify grade of reinforcing steel; concrete mix verification; slump and concrete 
cylinder tests. 
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SI: Verify reinforcing steel placement, grade, size, quantity, cover, splices; verify size 
and location of supporting chairs. 

2.6 STRUCTURAL STEEL 

TL: Verify and certify adequacy of welds and bolt torque (33% at random minimum) in 
connections; verify qualifications of welding personnel; verify adequacy of welding 
electrodes used; verify bolt type; confirm steel grade. 

SI: Verify adequacy of installation; verify end anchorage, inserts (if any) and member to 
member connections; verify required bridging; look for bent, warped, or damaged 
members and secure required corrections from RDP; secure from RDP verification of 
any special or unusual conditions. Use digital photography as part of formal record­
keeping and send RDP photos of end anchorage, inserts and member-to-member 
connections. 

2.7 PRESTRESSED CONCRETE 

SI: Verify top surface finish of panels; inspect panels for damage; verify location of 
panels; verify grade, placement, and cover of overlay reinforcement; secure from RDP 
verification of any special or unusual conditions; verify shear key grout; verify high­
pressure cleaning of shear keys; confirm placement of shear key grout. Verify the 
following from the precast supplier: Concrete mix verification; verify air content, unit 
weight, slump, w/c ratio, and concrete cylinder tests; verify reinforcing steel placement, 
grade size, quantity, cover, and splices; verify stressing and protection of prestressed 
tendons. 

2.8 LIGHT GAUGE METAL FRAMING 

TL: Verify member gauge. 

SI: Verify adequacy of installation; verify end anchorage, inserts (if any) and member to 
member connections; verify required bridging: look for bent, warped or damaged 
members and secure required corrections from RDP; secure from RDP verification of 
any special or unusual conditions. 

2.9 SHORING AND RESHORING 

TL: Verify lumber stress grade. 

SI: Relay formwork designer's signed and sealed shoring drawings and calculations to 
the BO, RDP by way of the SIC; verify adequacy of field installation and certify same 
prior to any slab pour. Shoring drawings to indicate all required vertical members, 
spacing, bracing; all horizontal members, spacing, bracing; shoring and re-shoring 
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sequence and requirements. Verify that the Formwork Designer has certified the 
shoring and reshoring prior to any slab pour. 

2.10 SEISMIC JOINT 

TL: Verify conformance with specification 

SI: Verify adequacy of installation 

2.11 GENERAL 

SI: Verify column plumbness; finished concrete surfaces; check for honeycombing, 
cracks, poor workmanship; report any problems or conflicts immediately and secure 
from RDP any required corrections or re-designs. 

2.12 RO·RO RAMP MECHANICAL 

SI: Observe Testing as described in Section 14900 RO-RO Ramp, Section 6.0 Testing. 

Part 3 APPROVALS 

Title Individual I Firm Address, Phone # 
Special Inspection Coordinator Ken Page 

Maine Department of Transportation 
Job Trailer at Ocean Gateway 
36 Commercial St, Portland 
(207) 772-2579 

Special Inspector Ken Page 
Maine Department of Transportation 

Job Trailer at Ocean Gateway 
36 Commercial St, Portland 
(207) 772-2579 

Special Inspector Bruce Brown 
Maine Department of Transportation 

Job Trailer at Ocean Gateway 
36 Commercial St, Portland 
((207) 772-2579 

Registered Design Professional 
(Architect's Structural Engineer) 

Shirley Xue, PE 
BEA International 

4111 Le Jeune Road 
Coral Gables, FL 33146-1311 
Phone: (305) 461-2053 

Registered Design Professional 
(Marine Engineer) 

David Pierce, PE 
PN&D Inc. 

811 First Avenue, Suite 570 
Seattle, WA 98104 
Phone: (206) 624-1387 

Testing Laboratory S.W. Cole Engineering 286 Portland Road 
Gray, ME 04039-9586 
Phone: (207) 657-2866 

Testing Laboratory Maine Department of Transportation 16 State House Station 
Auqusta, ME 04333 

Building Official Mike Nugent 
City of Portland 

City Hall, 3rd Floor 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: 207-874-8700 
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,/i) / / ">"--0(;­
Date 

IO-/z-ar-: 
Date 

~7lf.A~ 
Name(Printed)
 

Registered Desi n Professional (Terminal Bldg/Receiving Stn.lWalkwayNIS)
 

()/ 1&-11- C1~ 
Signature Date 

W. '71-11r<Ll3 Y XuE !8eA /"mna1i(/;, 
Name(Printed) Company 

~~~---I-_..I..-'"
sional (Pier AJRo..Ro Ramp) 

.; tDU2jc95 
Signature Date 

DA"iiJ !VI Pt£fl.CIZ. PHI) ~c· 
Name(Printed) Company 

Building Official 

Signature Date 

Name (Printed) 
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CITY,O~'PORTLANDMAINE 
389'Congress St.,R.m 315 

Portland, ME 04101' " 
,; ToeJ. - 207-874-8704 ' 
. ..~ax - 207-874,~87i6 . 

. . 
TO: ' InSpector ofBuUdings, C~t)· ofPortJand~ Maine 

Planning & Urban Develop~nt ..., . 
Division ofHousing & Community Service's . '. . . 

. . 

FROM,D.ESrG~R:· 86.1l' .t~·I£R~~~)DfYJ::,.L 

.9//2/05
" r F, . 

labNamc: qC~litt.r '&~Ttf ~AY "H~ S:-8 .:t '\'Z'GCG','U/NC.,. £TA1,'DtU 

Addrea,or~tnldlon: &'Q CD H Ne R,,)'A l:. . f3?T PogT~ N D ·t-fAr tVG 

,THEBOCA NATIONAL BUILDING, CODEl1999 FourteenfbEDITION 
Cobstruedon ~ect was C1alped acc:ordlqto the bulicnq code crlter141lJted below: " 

BuilcU.~e~Y~ (?peA lCl99 ' Ule,~pCtlUl.c8tlon(.) (;iQCtJP A'~'" "'feR-·M ,.vAL: 

TypeolConstrucdon 3 B: BId': Heljht 5<9.' ~ ~J~ .'Bid.. Sq.'00.' 5 3 T '1 
SellmJc ~ C Oroup~-.:u . " ," ' 

.......
 RDotSa t.o;odPer Sq. ~ 3~ f &f ' ~Lood Pet Sq. ft, l~ 5" .'f -.:..f 01,*) 'l5; ~ ~dJ 
'" BUlcWf~sPeect(tnpb) , es t? ~?--Eft'cctI~VelodtyPlCUurcperSq.~: ,'CO ~ Sf ' ~. , 

FJ~Uw~~crSq.Ft. . ~OC> f.sf' , , . 
Sttumu-huAJJI.pinJcler."ttm? Yes X. No.- ~S,..em? Ya X No..:--' 
SprfnJder I;.AJirm ')'ItemS must be Instilled -=corc1lna to BOCA and ~'FPAStandards with IpproYIJ tom 1be 
PortIMd.Flre Dtpanmenr; . 

, . 
11 ~ belqc:cnsldmd Unlimited .,. bulJdJna:Yel.-N0-4­

(DtslJUe~sSI.mp&'SJr.D.luC"':~ 

, " .,. ~\b5( ot­
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.. CITY.OF·PORT~AND MAINE 
389'Congress St., Rm315 

Portla~~, ME 04101' 
,; Toel. - 207·874·8704 . 
. Fax - 207.874.;8716 . 

", . 

TO: . liiSpector O~Bui1di11gs C~t)· ~fPortland~ Ma~ 
PJ'Dning &:. Ur-ban Development '., . 
Divis~n of~o~ina ~Commu:nity Services 

..
 

.. -., .. 

(D.sIperJ' Stamp "'·SI,n.ture).......--... 



41 Hutchins Drive' Portland, ME 04102,OODARD &CURRAN (207) 774-21~2' ~·800-426-4262 

~ngineering , Science, Operations Fax: (207) 774-6635 

CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts,
 
New Hampshire, Connecticut, New York, New York, Florida
 
Operational offices throughout the U.S.
 

TRANSMITTAL 

TO: Mike Nugent , Manager 

Inspection Services Program 

City Hall - Room 315 

Portland, ME 04103 

DATE: October 20, 2005 

PROJECT NAME: Ocean Gateway 

PROJECT NUMBER: 203438.12 

RE : Revised Plans as per VAAP 's 20.1,22, 23,24 

WE ARE SENDING: 
D Quotation 
D Brochure 
D Change Order 

~ Drawings
D Schedule 
D Manuals 

D Bid Package
D Installation Package
D Other (specify 

D Floppy Disk / CD 
D Sample 

Qty 

42 

Doc. No. 

I For Your: 

Rev. No. Dated 

10/17/2005 

Description 

Revised Design Plans - Ocean Gateway 

Sent By: 

D USE 

~ APPROVAL 

D REVIEW/COMMENTS 

D INFORMATION 

D OTHER 

D REGULAR MAIL 

D FEDERAL EXPRESS 

D UPS 

D COURIER 

~ OTHER ­ Dropped offbyW&C atCity Hall 

Mike: 
Enclosed are some revised design plans for Ocean Gateway: 
VAAP 20.1 - Relocation ofReceiving Station (and associated Civil Sheets) 
VAAP 22 ­ Redesign offraming ofTerminal Bldg to Steel Framing 
VAAP 23 ­ Redesign offraming ofPassenger Walkway to Wood 
VAAP 24 ­ Redesign of VIS Roof Columns to Steel as opposed to concrete 
Thanks, __. _ 

Dave ~~' : . / ~./~Y 
~-;:::---_ -.._-­ . 

CC: 
BY: DAS 
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'. CITY OF.PORTLAND 
ACCESSmD.JTYCERTIFICATE . 

t' "De8lPer:' .t¢§As 1~~R~1iONAL
 

, AddreIIofProJeet ~Q' ~t\H E.BOAt. "\~t'l ~LAN1) ,M,AJM=
 
. " '. 

N~~OrP.-oJecLQC&AtJ·6A-\S.~A"t ?AASe r 
I, .. .. ... .' . . • 

-r!(lM\.tJ'sL ?JlD(.. J ~CE\\nNG '-:>~nO~ I \1E.\tlQ..r! INS~01ok).", 

Date Ojl~l2.,...../O_~_· _r . 
The techoftal nbml.-loDi coYer1Da.the propOMCl eoutraet1oD work 

.as deIerI1)ed aho.e haft beeD haft ~ deel"",,'111 compllaDce with 
applbble·relereneecl ~ tomui III the Maine Hllmln BJahtI'La" aDd 
Feclenl Amer1eau· with DIsability Ad. . , .' 

81p.tUre··~ 
\' ,-.---

ThIe .~~i ' . 
. .FInn '?J,eA '~1i~' 

. Add.ress~ 1II L.t: .rt.O~ ~AD 

CAAAl.,. f:i.tJiPt J:fL. ';~\~ {, 
j 

Telephone ~r ~~t Zo5~, 
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CITY'OF PORTLAl\1) 
BUILDING'CODE'CERTIFICATE 

, . 389 cQuiress St•• Rm315 
.,'

portla~d, ME 04101 

TO: · ,"'Inspector ofBuiJdings CityofPort~, 'Maine, -. 
De~nt ofPlanDlnl&.UrbanDovelOp.tnent 
Division ofHo~ini &,Community Sentice . 

,FROM-: eE~ :I:\.JTE~N~~~Q~I~ L 

'RE:" Certlficato ofDcsign'
 

·DA.T:!: , :. ~-J/~)2rt:-/-J.M::· 5ir..-- ...:.- _
Q :.....i
I I 

These,plans andlor specifications covering co~tion work' on: 

4 Q CPHal:ER,wit>. L 51:" .'t'o R-TlA.)J DHA.) AJ"£ 

..' 

I 

. . 
Address 4'411 it; '/tiUN£ 'RoAj) 

~J'AHJ FL I ,33 14 6 
. 'I 

·$50,O~O.OO or more in newcenstructlon; repair, 
expansion, 8dditjo~ or modification fOr Building or 
,Structures~ shaJ1 be prep8fed bya registered design 
Professional.' . 

. ' 
, 

. ,
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i , CITY'OF PORTLAND 
BUILDINGC()DE·CERTIFICATE 

389 C«;mgress sr., Rm 315 
rot1la~d, ME 04101 

TO: ' " 'Inspector ofBuildings City of'PortlandMalne 
Dep~e'ntofPlanning' & Urban Development 
Division ofHo~ini: & .Community Service 

.FROM': ?t'J D .e.~ Cc I ~:eE R.~ 

'RE: Certificate ofDesign' 

,DAT;E: ~/rlploS-

Theseplans and/or specifications coveringconstruction work on: 

MA~I~e. / N1\1E.R.. ~rO~t2~-rS' 

. . '. 

Have beendesigned and:drawn up by the undersigned, a Maine registered , : 
architect/engineer according jo the ~OCA 'NatIonal 'Building Codel1999 Fourteenth 

E4ItfOli; and.1°~~f\mmRfflents. : &!r'~ :12~\\ €. OF 1\1. I//~. , " . 
, ~~~~.···'·""""··.~4 ~ " S' tur ~~ ttJ'~CO ••••,·, , •••••••~%. 18oa, e --~
 

(SEAL)
" '~' .i 'DAVID \' ~ '. ;;S' .' ,., " ' . , ......:: . ..... T'l ' ,==. i' M. 1~ == It c . 7 '= ~,'" PIERCE ~ = " ,' ' , 
'§ '\ NO"9437 t.~~ Firm' [?f,lD 'lA~, '" 

,.~ ·····{tftG/~~·~~$ -" Cd"!~·~ t1 , ~~' /~n' 
. ~ , ~~ Address W oJ2§{ k, 2H, ~ /u 

."/II!}!!", ""I\\\\\\\~ ~lie ~ 
AsperMaineState~aw: -' , ) "<jtJIID 

l 

"$50,000.00 or more in new construction;repair, 
expansion, addltlon, or modification for Buildingor 

.Srrucrures, shal1 be prepared bya registered design 
Professional. .. PSH 6/lotit : 

, , 
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.. CITY.Of·PORTLAND MAINE 
389"Congress St.,Rm 315 

Portland, ME 04101' . 
. ; Tel. - 207-874-8704 . 
. ..~ax - 207-874.;8716 

. . 

TO: . Inspector o~Bui1ding~ Cit)' of'Portland, Maine 
Pls.nning & Urban Development .... . 
Division of?ousing ~CommunityServices 

FROM.DESIG~R: rAJ D·' l;"NC-,'rNEE~<:;' 

. . .9/. I~. {{)'S;DA,TE:_...!.I..L_--:-....!.-......:.- -=--__-:---­
lo.bNamc: ac..E~"-J· ~,,:r6~A;f Pr\~ ~ .(
 
Addre.a ofCorutrue:tfon: 'i 0 Co""';"~J?u1 L- STie-'E:I
 

.THE BOCA NATIONAL BUILDING. CODE/1999 FourteenthEDITION 
Constructfon· project was dcslanedaccorc:Un; to thebuifdin, code crlterl~ listedbelow: . 

BUllding~emdY~ &c...k 1/([ Use.OroupClasslfie:atton(.) 'A- '3 (PASS(VbfJ't IE~IAJAL) 
T~ ofComtrucriM n~({: Bldg. HeJjht NA,.. Bid.. Sq.Foo~ . "NA . 
~eilmi~ 2ot?e l"E((OllAAA1(E '(AAA,t'( '" ' OroupCl~...,;,.__--::I=·:..- __:. _ 

... I • Roo£Sno\V L~Per Sq. Ft: AlA. '.. PeadLomd Per Sq. Ft. .• f'li~. -pE(.1< ,- >~rsp· 
'. BasIc Wi~ Speed (mph) SS .... r k EffectiveVelocit)" Pressure PerSq. F;' . 21t p.s P . 

FJoorlfvt:.Loetf.Per Sq.Fr. .2S-~ pSf e!Z.. ~ 2-5" TRvLlC. ~ ~I"-J't" t\I. L..O~' l~ AlE-A. .r 

Structure has fUlI.prinkJer S)'Stem? Yes . No-.-.X... Alat:m' System? Yes .No~ . 
Sprinkler&:AlirmJ)'Stems mustbefnmJled according to BOCAandh'FPA Standards with IPP-O~'I1 &om the 
PortlllJd.Fire De.e-nment~ . 

l.s stru~ beln, ctlnSfdered iJnJjml~ed area bulJdjn;:Yes_No X 
Ifmlxed U5~1 what subsection ~f3 13Is bein, coasldered ---:.~:::::l.-____:_":'----- ­N·d
Llst Occupant loading foreachroomor "pace, dulaned into this Project. 

. . '. J 

PSH 6I071lK 

; 
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5,111 Diego 
Cal!!lll"lria 
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CIl1iftmlill 

Tucson 
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Washi.ngll)n 
Dis/net l,r COlllil/bi,' 

Halcv & Aldrich, Inc 
75 \il~hington Avenue 
Sllit0203 . 
Portland, ME 0·rIOI-2617 

Tel: 207.41)2..1, 600 
Fax: 207.775.7666 
Haley.Aldrich.com 

MEMORANDUM 

8 December 2005 
File No. 26354-012 

TO: Woodard & Curran, Inc. 
David Senus, P.E. 

C: BEA International 
Shirley Xue, P.E. 

FROM: Haley & Aldrich, Inc. 
James Weaver, P.E. 

SUBJECT: Foundation Recommendations 
Relocated Receiving Station 
Ocean Gateway Project 

This memorandum presents the results of our evaluations of foundation requirements for the 
portion of the proposed Receiving Station that may be relocated into the limits of the former 
BIW Shorezone Containment Area (SCA) as described in the Value-Analysis Alternative 
Proposal No. 20.1 (VAAP-20.1). This work was undertaken at your request and in 
accordance with our proposal dated 7 November 2005. 

The VAAP-20.1 proposes to move the Receiving Station to avoid the existing Portland Water 
District 33 inch diameter force main located in the vicinity of building line No.1. The 
original building location was sited entirely to the north of the granite block seawall; we 
provided foundation design and construction recommendations in a 17 November 2003 
memorandum to Woodard & Curran. The proposed relocation results in building foundations 
along Building Line No.9 being positioned to the south of the seawall. It appears that 
foundations along building line 9 from A to C will be located over water I and foundations 
along 9 line from C to H will be located within the limits of the SCA. 

The SCA was originally designed as a dredge spoil disposal area and was closed by BIW 
under the Maine Department of Environmental Protection (MaineDEP) Voluntary Response 
Action Program (VRAP). A condition of the MaineDEP VRAP certification of completion 
dated 25 July 2000 indicates that "Excavation of soils beneath the geosynthetic grid are 
prohibited without written permission of the Deaprtment". 

Our primary effort to date has been to assess foundation requirements for the foundations that 
will be relocated into the SCA area. In our opinion, foundations located to the north of the 
seawall can be designed in accordance with the recommendations contained in our 17 



Commercial Building Permit Application 
If you or the property owner O'Vt~ S real estate 0 1' personal property tax es or USCI' charges on any 

property wi thin the City, payment arrangements m us t be m ade before permits of any kind arc accepted, 

' .L 
Location/ Ad dress o f Cons truction: c:~ .c ~C::> \-+\~.....~ >~L("" 'ell Z - (p~...... e...r c,.. C>. \ <;\"""e..-c..; 

Square Footage of LotTotal Square Footage of Proposed Structure 

,S,S "'-Lrc:.....ZSfCC:C:;J 's '~o 

Telepho ne:Owner:Tax Assessor's Chart, Block & Lot 
Chart# Block# _ Lo t# HiM-M 1)e..~1-U \-~~ .. I- ~O 1"r»:.... st' ~ ' ~Q. '\. to7~ &tf.{· ~COO~~W 'T ...~ :r",eo. " ~~,....~c.... I--­

Cost O f 
Work: $ IS"."Vi"l.zn: .00 

Applicant nam e, address & telepho ne:Lessee/ Buyer's Name (If Applicable) 

, .~~ ~ l2<-~1 ~'-. 
2. ~ ~".e.-. V 

Fee : $ 
Wuc)\v--J':''--~l niC. 

b4.S"'~ 

Current Spec ific use : c., ~1 t:>(: ~~ '""\e.......) »... L 

LI'"'~ ___Proposed Specific use: c:>c..c..A. ..... &t..~-, <;'4 kr~J. 
\ 

Pro ject descrip tion: 
~ ~e.\Je-~ ~\- oC H.....\h-Mo J~\ \r~\o'\,""''t'o c~k~ F~~~:\-, -

c. .... ~e-.- c;.~? lc..('~~ \f'C-\ .....~,~ ~,e.- { <:'. I(. ~~.... OA ( 

~\.Mti> ...J (J)A.,~'-~ Cv-~ ">~t..... cJ(.,~"loli'~-\-'. 

~_<.. Ana ,:(.&... - i-:Contractor' s name, address & telephone: *~ 

Who should we contact whe n the pe rmit is ready: })U.'S:.T\ N L ,tt\-.'Ef'"\ EL~ 

Mailing address : S~ k ~ lJ~ ~ 
j 

Phone: to '1 ~ I.{t.{S odj7lf, 

Please sub m it all of the in formation ou tlined in the Residential Ap p lication Checklis t. Failu re to 
d o so will re s ult in the a utom atic denial of yo ur permit. 

At the discretion of the Planning and Development Department, additional information may be required prior to permit approval. For 
further information stop by the Building Inspections office, room 315 City Hall or call 874-8703. 

I hereby certify that I am the Owner of record of the named property, or that the owner of record authorizes the proposed work and that I have been 
authorized by the owner to make this application as his/ her authorized agent. I agree to conform to all applicable laws of this jurisdiction. In addition, 
if a permit for work described in this application is issued, I certify that the Code Official's authorized representative shall have the authority to enter all 
areas covered by this permi t at any reasonable hour to enforce the provisions of the codes applicable to this permit. 

[Signatur~~f a~~lica~~: _~ L~_~=~=-~[~at~=~]~;..(Q_S-_ =-~~=-~===-l
 
Permit Fee: $30.00 for th e fir st $1000.00 Construction Cost , $9.00 per additional $1000.00 cost
 

This is not a Permit; you may not commence any work until the Permit is issued.
 



Commercial Building Permit
 
Application Checklist
 

All of the following information is required and must be submitted in order to help insure 
an expeditious permitting process. 

A Complete Set of construction drawings must include: 

Note: Construction documents for construction in excess of $50,oon.oo must be prepared by a Design 
Professional and bear their seal. 

o	 Cross sections w/ framing details 
o	 Detail of any new walls or permanent partitions 
o	 Floor Plans & Elevations 
o	 Window and door schedules 
o	 Foundation plans with required drainage and damp proofing (if applicable) 
o	 Electrical and plumbing layout. Mechanical drawings for any specialized equipment such as furnaces, 

chimneys, gas equipment, HVAC equipment (air handling) or other types of work that may require 
special review must be included. 

Separate permits are required for internal & external plumbing, HVAC, and electrical installations. 

If there are any additions to the footprint or volume of the new or existing structurets), a plot plan is 
required and must include: 

o	 The shape and dimension of the lot, footprint of the proposed structure and the distance from the actual 
property lines drawn to scale. Structures include decks, porches; a bow windows cantilever sections and 
roof overhangs, sheds, pools, garages and any other accessory structures must be shown. 

o	 Boundary survey to scale showing North arrow; zoning district and setbacks. 
o First floor sill elevation (based on mean sea level datum)
 
CJ Location and dimensions of parking areas and driveways
 
o	 Location and size of both existing utilities in the street and the proposed utilities serving the building 
o	 Location of areas on the site that will be used to dispose of surface water. 
o Existing and proposed grade contours
 
CJ Silt fence locations
 

Surveyor's monuments must be in place and the lot staked for a setback inspection. 

Please submit all of the information outlined in this Commercial Application Checklist. Failure to do so 
will result in the automatic denial of your permit. 

1\.t the discretion of the Planning and Development Department, additional information may be required prior to permit approval.
 
For further information stop by the Building Inspections office, room 315 City Hall or call 874-8703.
 

Permit Fee: $30.00 for the first $1.000.00 Construction Cost, $9.00 pct" additional $1000.00 cost 

This is not a Permit; you may not commence any work until the Permit is issued. 
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AUGUSTA, MAINE 

04333-0016 

STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

16 STATE HOUSE STATION 

DAVID A. COLE
,,~'JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI 

COMMISSIONER 
GOVERNOR 1T~ ~~c'd-~~~\ 1
 

. ~,,~, City ofPortland ' .. 
Southside of Commercial Street at the former BIW site, Tax Map #19 Bk A Lots * Project Location: 

Applicant: 

14, 15; Tax Map #444 Bk A Lots 1,2,3,5; Tax Map #445 Bk A Lots 1,2; Tax Map 
# 446 Block A Lots 1,2 in Portland 

I :' Proj ect: Ocean Gateway 
., .....~2·~;.·Identi:fication Number: Div.06-00084-A-N 

t~~',:~~,:<, Traffic Engineer: Gorrill-Palmer Consulting 'Engineers 
\,3:,- -, 

, : Pursuant to the provision of23 MR.S.A. § 704-A and Chapter 305 ofthe Department's Regulations, the 
{/;/.' '. Department of Transportation has considered the application ofWoodward and Curran with supportive 

, ':>~(?', ' data, agency review and other related materials on file. . . 
..... 

, '.,	 The applicant proposes to construct a cruise ship facility that would have an expanded pier to 
.;" .. ' Accommodate deep-water vessels, 476 parking spaces, a 6,510 square foot Receiving Station, a 2,190 . 

sq~,aTe foot Vehicle Inspection Station and areas for queuing for vehicles coming to and from the Scotia 
Prince, a 10,540 square foot Terminal Building and a 4,020 square foot Passenger Corridoron the Pier. 
This site is expected to generate 287 a.m.. peak hour trips and 539 p.m. peak hour trips. The existing site 

'., ,::.'is permitted for 469 a.m. peak hour trips and 168 p.m. peak hom:.trips and these will be in addition to the 
,- ..,~:I ..~~,.:", hewtrips.'	 . 

C;?:..~::: ~~,. 
Findings 

Based on the review ofthe :files and related information, the Department approves the Traffic Movement 
Permit application of the Ocean Gateway Project, subject to the following conditions: .......
 

A.	 Overhead lighting shall be provided., ifnot already existing, to illuminate the intersections of the 
siteentrance to Commercial Street and to all parking lot entrances onto Commercial ,and Hancock 

~ ... ' 

",,: .. ", and a.t the intersection ofHancock Street and Fore Street. Overhead lighting shall have an average 
of 0.6 to 1.0 foot candles, with the maximum to minimum lighting ration ofnot more than 10:1 
and an average to minimum light 1evel.ofnot more than 4:1. 

B.	 The on-site parking and circulationpattem shall be as shown on sheet C201 ofWoodard and 
Curran)s plans revised dated 2/20104 signed and sealed by Barry S. Sheff. The plan shows a 
connection ofHancock Street to Fore Street and the construction of several parking lots; as well as 

~.. .' direction of flow. 

Jl\~""'rt.l'\""I\I:.-.;:n:tl!l'r."Il'I'J; 

,THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OFTRAN~POR'TATIONIS AN AFFIRMATIVE ..:\.CTION - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
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From: "David Senus" <dsenus@woodardcurran.com>
 
To: "Mike Nugent" <MJN @portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: Mon, Oct 24, 2005 12:44 PM
 
Subject: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Few things
 

Mike:
 

We are working with the architect (BEA) to address the questions that
 
you have raised thus far. Here are some responses to the questions you
 
emailed last week (10/21):
 

Question 1: In calculating the required doorway and stair total widths
 
based on the
 
occupant load of the second level, it becomes necessary to use the
 
double doors and ramp in order to satisfy exiting requirements. My
 
concern is that the type of construction of the ramp does not fall into
 
the type 2 category used in the building, and where this is a component
 
of required egress, it is a conflict. Comments?
 

Answer 1: We are working on this issue at this time with the Architect
 
and MOOT. We will have an answer soon.
 

Question 2: Do any of fuel fired equipment stored in the mezzanines
 
have a BTUH
 
input capacity greater than 400,000?
 

Answer 2: The Terminal Building boiler is in excess of 400,000 BTUH,
 
however, the boiler is on the second level of the Terminal Building, not
 
the mezzanine. The Receiving Station boiler is below 400,000 BTUH.
 

Question 3: On page A1OOOT, the railing type "A" detail has a bottom
 
opening of 4
 
inches and it really need to be "less than" 4 inches.
 

Answer 3: BEA will revise the detail for the contractor to clarify that
 
the distance specified in detail? on page A1000-T shows 4" between top
 
of parapet and center of railing structure; therefore less than 4".
 

Hopefully these are helpful responses. We will be in touch regarding
 
Question 1 and the other questions that you had.
 

-Dave
 

-----Original Message----­
From: Gabriel Chavarria [mailto:Gabriel@beaLcom]
 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 6:33 PM
 
To: Barry Sheff; Larry Levis; Steve Doel (Bennett Engineering)
 
Cc: David Senus
 
Subject: RE: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Few things
 

Gentlemen,
 
I am working in question number 1. I will send it soon.
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Question 2- As per our code study 2 exits are necessary only when the
 
boiler has more than 400,000 btu.
 
In Terminal Building Boiler B1 located on the "Upper Level", has an
 
input well in excess of 400,000 Btuh.
 
The "Receiving Building ll boiler (B2) is less than 400,000.
 

Question 3- The distance specified in detail 7 at page A1000-T shows 411
 

between top of parapet and center of railing structure. That means less
 
than 4" opening.
 

Anyway we will provide a small enlarge to be sure the G.C. understand
 
the issue.
 

Gabriel Chavarria
 

BEA International
 

305461 2053 ext. 220
 

www.beaLcom <BLOCKED::http://www.beai.com/>
 

-----Original Message----­
From: Barry Sheff [mailto:bsheff@woodardcurran.com
 
<mailto:bsheff@woodardcurran.com> ]
 
Sent: Friday, October 21,20059:40 AM
 
To: Larry Levis; Gabriel Chavarria; Steve Doel (Bennett Engineering)
 
Cc: David Senus
 
SUbject: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Few things
 

Gentlemen,
 
Can you please respond to these questions as early as possible. Please
 
coordinate with David Senus and send him responses.
 

Thanks
 
Barry
 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mike Nugent [mailto:MJN@portlandmaine.gov
 
<mailto:MJN @portlandmaine.gov> ]
 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 9:33 AM
 
To: dpierce@pndsea.com; dlittle'field@reed-reed.com; Barry Sheff
 
Cc: paul.pottle@ maine.gov; acavanagh @reed-reed.com;
 
mbuckbee@ reed-reed.com
 
Subject: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Few things
 

In calculating the required doorway and stair total widths based on the
 
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

Do any of fuel fired equipment stored in the mezzanines have a STUH 
input capacity greater than 400,000? 

On page A1OOOT, the railing type "A" detail has a bottom opening of 4 
inches and it really need to be "less than" 4 inches. 

look forward to hearing 'from you! 

cc: "Larry Levis" <LL@beai.com>, <sdoel@bennettengineering.net>, "Aurele Gorneau II
 
(E-mail) .. <aurele.gorneauii@maine.gov>...BarrySheff.. <bsheff@woodardcurran.com>. "Gabriel
 
Chavarria" <Gabriel@beai.com>, "Shirley Xue" <Sxue@beai.con1>, "Dustin l.lttlefleld"
 
<dlittlefield@ reed-reed.corn»
 

mailto:Sxue@beai.con1
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Mike Nugent. FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit. 

From: "David Senus" <dsenus@woodardcurran.com>
 
To: "Mike Nugent" <MJN @portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: 10/2412005 1:12 PM
 
Subject: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit.
 

Mike:
 

I just faxed the sheet. I realized which one you were refening to
 
after leaving a voicemail.
 

Thanks ,
 
Dave
 

-----Original Message----­

From: Barry Sheff
 
Sent: Monday, October 24,2005 12:43 PM
 
To : David Senus
 
Subject: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit.
 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mike Nugent [mflUJP :MJJ~L@PQItL,mdm,!j nc.gQ_Y]
 
Sent: Monday, October 24,2005 12:00 PM
 
To: dpierce@pndsea.com; dlittlefield@reed-reed.com; Barry Sheff
 
Cc: paul.pottle@maine .gov; acavanagh@reed-reed.com;
 
mbuckbee@reed-reed.com
 
Subject: Ocean Gateway Building Permit.
 

Page SOOI-T assigns floor loads to the Second Floor, the Mezzanine and
 
the stairways . What is the design load of the first level of the
 
terminal building?
 

Same Comment with SOOI-R
 

Also the roof load called out in SOOI-R is the lowest I've seen, just
 
want to confirm the equaltion used , primarily the ground snow load.
 

What is the final design snow load for the Terminal, It is not specified
 
on page SOOI-T
 

I couldn't find exterior roof system in the table of contents of the
 
project specs, 1 'm looking for compliance with Section 1505.4 .1,
 
Physical Properties and 1505.4.2, Impact resistance and 1506 Fire
 

file://C :\Documents and Settings\mjn\Local Settings\Temp\GW}00001 .HTM 2121/2006
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classification. 

I figured it out.i.can someone faxe me page "ii" of the spec book, I 
didn't get one!!!!!!!!! 

file://C:\Documents and Settingsvmjn'Local Settings\Temp\GW}OOOO1.HTM 2/21/2006 
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From: "David Senus" <dsenus@woodardcurran.com>
 
To: "Mike Nugent" <M,JN@portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: Thu, Oct 27, 2005 2:56 PM
 
Subject: FW: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Ramp
 

Mike:
 

BEA is back in the office after the hurricane. Here are some responses
 
to earlier questions. As I mentioned to you yesterday, the ramp will be
 
constructed with structural steel framing for the walls and roof, as per
 
the original plan set.
 

I know you have a question on the base flood elevation at the Terminal.
 
I need Barry here to answer that question. When you called I was
 
rushing on the way to a meeting so I couldn't answer the call. I
 
promise to be in touch by the end of the day.
 

Thanks,
 
Dave
 

-----Original Message----­
From: Gabriel Chavarria [mailto:Gabriel@beaLcom]
 
Sent: Thursday, October 27,20052:48 PM
 
To: David Senus
 
Cc: Barry Sheff; Larry Levis
 
Subject: RE: FW: Ocean Gateway BUilding Permit/Ramp
 

David,
 
We are here again after this big storm. Thanks God, every body is OK
 
here. Of course some damage to our houses but in my case nothing big.
 

I'll send you a couple of pictures in next emails.
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION 1. ramp of Terminal Building.
 

As you say, the "ramp" that we used at the project is not a Ramp 
due its 5% slope (1 :20). 

There is no definition of RAMP in BOCA code. The only definition appear 
in NFPA : "A walking surface that has a slope steeper than 1 in 20 11 

[101:3.3] 

The only "Barnp" is the end of the structure (close to Receiving 
Station). At this portion the ramp has 1:12 slope, with the required 
handrails and a difference in height between landings of 1811 (maximum 
allowed by BOCA code and NFPA is 30 11

) • As we show in the plans, this 
ramp has the required landing with less than 1:48 slope. 

As a Means of Egress the width is 108 inches (bigger than 44 
inches by code) and according to the required capacity ( 401 persons @ 
0.2 inches per person =81 inches min.). 
* In addition we include handrails all over the "ramp" to be sure 
that the structure is safe for everybody (even though is not required by 
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code). 
* The ramp will be surfaced with approved slip-resistant materials 
(not only as required by code[1 016.7.1 Boca] but on all the surface of 
the passage). 

We are reviewing the additional emails to complete the necessary 
additional information. 

Thanks 

Gabriel Chavarria 
BEA International 
305 461 2053 ext. 220 
www.beai.com <BLOCKED::http://www.beaLcom/> 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mike Nugent [mailto:MJN@portlandmaine.gov 
<mailto:M..,IN@portlandmaine.gov> ] 
Sent: Friday, October 21,2005 1:48 PM 
To: David Senus 
Cc: dlittle'field@reed-reed.com; Barry Sheff 
Subject: Re: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Ramp 

Thanks Dave! 

Actually this plan doesn't show some on the things I need. I'm 
interested in the pitch (section 1016.3), intermediate landings as 
required (1016.2.4). The earlier type of construction question is 
covered in Section 1014.9 and referenced in Section 1016.7. 

»> "David Senus" <dsenus@woodardcurran.com> 10/21/2005 1:32:33 PM »> 

Mike: 

I apologize for the missing plan sheet. I will send someone over with a 

copy. In the meantime, the CD that we submitted has the plan set as 
PDF if you ever need to see a sheet (plans are numbered sequentially on 
the CD). I have also attached the PDF for A200 W to this email. 

I can either send someone over with that sheet this afternoon, or, if 
the PDF is sufficient for your review, I will send someone over on 
Monday with not only that sheet but also the sheets addressing access to 

the mezzanine levels (they are in fed ex from Florida at this time). 
Let me know what you prefer. 

Thanks for working with us on this Mike. 

Dave 
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-----Original Message----­
From: Barry Sheff 
Sent: Friday, October 21,2005 12:59 PM 
To: David Senus 
Subject: FW: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Ramp 

Can you take care of this. Maybe remind him of the CD we gave him and 
have a paper copy brought down there. 
Thanks 
B 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mike Nugent [mailto:MJN@portlandmaine.gov 
-ernailto.M..IN@portlandmaine.gov> ] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 12:57 PM 
To: dpierce@pndsea.com; dlittlefield@reed-reed.com; Barry Sheff 
Cc: paul.pottle@maine.gov; acavanagh@reed-reed.com; 
mbuckbee@ reed-reed.com 
Subject: Ocean Gateway Building Permit/Ramp 

Can I get page A200 W, it is not in my plan set and I need to evaluate 
this for compliance with Section 1016 of the 1999 BOCA Code. 



41 Hutchins Drive'Portland, ME 04102 
(207) 774-2112' 1-800-426-4262 
Fax: (207) 774-6635 

CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts, 
···· ··· ·····- -New-Hampshire-;-etJnnecticut, and Florida. 

Operational offices throughout the U.S. 

TRANSMITTAL 
Prolect#: 203438 

WE ARE SENDING: 

TO: 

RE: 

Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator 

City of Portland 

City Hall, 3'd Floor 

389 Congress Street 

Port land, ME 04101 

Flood Hazard Develo ment Permit A 

DATE : 

____ USE 

X APPROVAL 
___ REVIEW/COMMENTS 
____ INFORMATION 
____ OTHER X 

COMMENTS: 

CC : 

(Y1Al'{Gt. : 
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.F,LOOU,HAZARl}PEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION 
R~T~At-JD'" .. , MaIne---------· ---.-- ----.---.-- -.--~-

(All applicants must oomph:te entire .ppHcation) 
[60.3(e)] 

Application ishereby madefor a FloodHazardDevelopmen; Permit afIJ required underArticle II ofthe Floodplain. Manaaement . 
Ordinance of .po..."t!,. A ~ 0 Maine, for development asdefined in !a.id ordinance. This permit application does not preclude thet 

notd. for othermunicipal permit'applications. 

Owner: ClT~ OC: PO~"LAN!> Addrcss:~~'1 ~t..)c.:.f\.e..~,> £,. I BOOLAHP:M( 04l0\ 
(f\O~) S,ll -(p~O.0 40 C.O~M&.I'lC.'A.«' $T J PortT",""-lO , Me:. Otlllo' 

Ph. No: b;.,r., \.JA.T!'ytF'~t..)T oFF' ce ' 

Applioant: STATE. OF' M~,t.JCi.. Df.P1". OFlii'~~fbtrt'~~~ss: l~ S"tATa. Hov~ s-rA\ION, AUbUST.AjM£. O(.t-~~S 

Ph. No: .. (~01) c,':1~ - ~4"2o . MOl...T1~Al- - PA~L. Ponu-, P~TC,t..\ MAN"~rt 
() o : C/o 'lN~'t l~ /l 

Contraotot:_L\e.£D I RJi.E.p I IN(,. L'TT~~'t\.D Address: 'J..?-5 R,,)&.l1. RoAD f tJooL'¢hC." M~ o4s~<jI 

l 1c-;r) 44~-91L1+'Ph.No: 

LEGAL DESClUPTION 

Is this lot a part of i subdivision? DYos ~o Ifyes, give the nameofthesubdivision andlotnumber; 

S~ctlRoad Name 

Zip Code: • b-\ l 0 \
 

General explanation ofproposed development: ... QG.£A.N GA'TL""Jo.j - MARU.JE. --r;r.~..,~~~"'t'~ ~tw..",l..''f't J
 

Gof.,lc.lA...lc.T\OfoJ OF' . '2. 'B,.,\'-O\ ....~~, W\1\O\UJ Dth\<.t.JA1"e.,t> 

E.timated value ofimprovements: s \5, ~~q ,'J.?Jo. 00 

OTHER PERMITS 

Are other permits required from State or Federal Jurisdictions?, ~Yes' ONo 
!fyes,are copies of these permits attached? eYes ;i'JNo ClNot Applicable 

. , . 

Federal and St&te Permitsml\Y include but notlimited to: ~£P/Natural Resource Protoction AA Site Location of 
Development Act. Metallio MineralExploration. AdvlD~d Exploration andMining; tJSACBlSeotion 94&10 of the Rivers 
and·Harb~ ActJ Section 404 of theClean WIt« Act; Fedoral Energy, Regulation ComInission. ' 

http:R,,)&.l1
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TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT 

Check the appropriate box to the left. for the type(.) ofdevelopment requested, andoomplete ,information for tlOh applica.ble line: 

o 1.Residential Structure Dimensions Cubic Yards 
CJ la, New Structure o S.Filling'
 
CJ 1b. Andto Stiuotutc o 6. Dredging
 
Ole. Rcnovltionslother changes o 7.Excavation
 

02. Non-Residential Structure ' 1l.AMI~lt(" .. 1.1 '1' It'-,S' (2J::'~R') CJ 8. Levee 
,E2a. Newstrueture'5 ~"'Io.\b- It'/> '=1-':1-' C 9. Drilling 
CJ 2b. Andto Structure Number orAr:res 
Cl 2e.Renovations/other changes. C] 10. Mining: 
Cl1d.Fl00dproonni C] 11 .Dam: Wat1Jt surface to be created 

C! 3. WaterDeptndentwe: CJ 12. Water Course Alteration 
D 3a.Dock DeteUed description Plust beattwhed withcopies of 
lt3b. Pier"to"IJDA'~O~ ~"- )50' " !1' oil appliCable state andfedcral pCmuta. . . 
c:J 30. Boat Ramp TfJ\"'~ "'~'- o 13. Other: Explain~. -""__ 
c 3d. Other 0L.D(, 

04. Paving I 

..Jtii 
/.' 

lCertainprohibition1lpply inVoloeity Zones 
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AttacluntntandSitePlan • dra.wn to scale with north arrow .
 
, . Show property boundaries, floodway and floodplain lines.
 

----.--- -Show-dimensiona-ofthc-lot-- -:- ., --------..--- ---" 
Show d.imensions and looation ofexisting and/or proposed devolop!nent onthe site. 
Show areu to be'cutand tilled. 
ForNew Construction or Sub$tantia.1 Improvement, also include existing grade elevations done by El Profcsliona.l Land 
Surveyor. Architect orEngineer. , 
For-New ConstttlCtion or Substantial Improvement, attach staWPlent describing indetail how eaoh applicable development 
standard in Article VIwill b. met. ' 

Spetl_lNotes Substantial Improvement is defined as any reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition or.other lmprcvemeat of a strueture 
t
 

the cost ofwhich equals or exceeds SO percent ofthe market value of the itruetutc beforethe sterlof consttuction ofthe improvement
 
Please refer to the floodplain menagement ordinance, Article XliI,formorecomplete defmitions ofNew Construotion andSubstantial
 
Improvement.
 
Structure$ in Velocity Zon~ arenotpermitted onfill or excavations. Structures must be built onopenfoundation systems. i.e.,
 
colu.mra. piles. posta. (Article VI§L)
 

The Appllcant Understand. and agre". that: 

n.e permit appliedfort if granted, is issued onthe representations made herein;' 
'.	 Any permit issued may be revoked because of any breach ofrepresentation; 

Once a pennit is revoked allworkshall cease until.the permit is reissued or a new pemtitis issued; 
Any permit issued onthis applicationwill notgrant any right orprivilege to creot any structure oruse.art! pmni8~ described 
for my purposes or in any marsnm- prohibited by the ordinances, codes, orregulaticns of the mun.ici'Pality~ 

Theapplicant hereby $ives consentto the CodeEnforcement Officer to enterand inspectactivity covered undertheprevisions 
ofthe Floodpl.m Management Ordinance; 
Ifissued, the pennJ,t form will be posted in a conspiouous placeonthe,premises in plain viewand; 

. Ifissced, thepenni~ will expireifno Work is commenced within 180 days of issuance. 

I hereby certifythGt all the atatem~ in, andthe attaohmenta to thisapplicati~ are I tru4 description oftheexisting property 
d 

:or- lopxnent Pt'rJj~the_ proposed rfii1. ~'
 
vw~ ~~ "-- Date q{--/(- ~y-

;tur 

Authorized Agent__-	 _ Date _ 

, , 
II 

Form Revised August Z, 1995 



----- -

FLOOD HAZARD DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
 
PART I
 

_____ m •• -.------n'--n:::f?;C;:fc:-A.~p-.-.-.---.=--,Mai-n-e--:----- .. .....~--__ . 
(pot New Structures or Sub.tantial Improvomentl) 

FO,r new Structure. or SllbltlUitlal Improvements, thil Flood ,Hazard Development Perm.it allow, c:omlructlon oaly up to the 
~stabllahpu~ntof the law.lt ftoor. Oncethe lowest floor is established, the permittee must provide an elevation certifioate 
~'sts.:blishinS theas built lowest floOr elevation. \Vhcn theCode Enforcement Officer finds thedocumentation to be in compliance with 
theFloodplain Management Ordinance, thepermittee m~t thenapply Jor thePart IIFloodHazard Development Permit inorder for 
construction to continue. 

For n~ Stnieturel!l or projects. thatare deemedSubstantial Improvements, the grade elevation at thelowest grade adjacentto the 
existing or proposed wall is: \).1-+ NGVD. , 

The Proposed Lowest Floor Elevation will be. \ 2. ,~ . ,
 
(~ VI-3D and VB Zones the lowestfloor elevation is measured atthe bottomef lowest structural horizontal part of the structure)
 

Sewage dispcsal: Cl existing ~ proposed 0 notapplicable Type W~i ~£Ll -rQ FoY\Sct.\I'I\"\ ~ To 5\-\o~f. (tf,)YO -Crry St;""'~ 

TaxM~p: ~yt; Lot#: Aoo"? 

The permitteeunder.tand. IlDd agree. that: 

•	 ThePermit is issued on the repre3entationa made herein 'and ontheapplicatlon for permit; 
•	 Tho permit mayberevoked because ofany breachofrepresentation; , 
•	 Once. a permitisrevoked all work shall Cease until thepermit is reissuedor a new permit is i58~ 
•	 T~ permit will notgrant any ~sht or privilege toerect any structure or uscany premises described forany purposes or in any
 

mannerprohibited by theordinances. codes,or regulations of the municipality; ,
 
The permittee hereby givesconsent to the CodeEnforcenlent Officer to enter andinspect activity covered under theprovisions
 
of theFloodplain tv!8nagetnfmt Ordinanoe~ ,
 

•	 Thepermit form Will be posted in a conspicuous place onthe prOtniaet in plain view and; 
•	 Thepermit will expire if,no work i~ commenced within 180 daj'$ of issuance, ' 

I hereby certify that all thestatements in. andtheattachment! to thispennitare a truedescription oftheexisting property ,and 
. the proposeddevelopment project. ' 

Date '""'--	 _ 

Date	 - _Authorized Agent _u 

'signature 

Issued by	 _ Date ___ 

Permit #­



FLOOD HAZARD DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
 
PART I
 

..............................__._ ~~~~.~~£; -- .. h···~,··; .. Maine ~-~-_._-_._.__._._---_ ".n._ __
 .. 

(For New Structures orSubatantia11mprovomentJ) 

Fo.rDe-w Structure. Of Sllbltantial Improvemenb, this Flood·Hazard Development Permit aIl0Wt eon.truttlon oilly up to the 
establlahptent ortbe lowed floor. Oncethe lowest floor is established, the permittee must provide an elevation certificate 
eStablishing tl\e asbuilt lowest floOr elevation. 'When tho Code Enforcement Officer finds the documentation tobe in compliance with 
theFloodplain Management Ordinance. thepermittee m1J:$t thenapplyJor thePartIIFloodHuard Development Permit in order for 
construction to continue. 

FornewStrUctures orPfCljecal~.a4~e deemed Substantial Improvements, the grade elevation atthe lowest grade adjacent to the 
oxistinS or proposed wall is: NOVO. . 

The proposed Lowest Floor Elevation will be \~. 4~ . .
 
(for Vl-3D andVB Zones the lowestfloor elevation i. measured at the bottom of loweststructural horizontal partof thestructure)
 

Cl T 1Sewage dispo$al: CJ existing J!!S proposed C1 not applicable Type' Stwe.rt se.n\llc.G.. (j;""""'T1) 1'0. ~!.c...J!.~ 

TaxM~p: 445 Lot#: A00 1 

The permittee underatandt and agr.ct" that: 

The permit is issued onthe representations made herein 'and ontheapplication forpermit; 
•	 The permit may be revoked because ofany breachofrepreseatation; . 
•	 Once. a permit isrevokedaU work shallceaseuntilthe permit is reissued or a new permit is iS8~; 

•	 TP6 pennitwill not grant anyright or privilege to erect any structure or usc any pte:nllses described for any purposes or in any 
manner prohibited by theordinances, codes. or regulations of the municipality; 
Thepermittee hereby gives consent to tho Code Enforcement Officer to enterandiaspect activity covered Ulld.er theprovisions 
of theFloodplain Management Ordinance; . 
Thepermit form Will be postedin a conspicuous placeon thepremises inplainview and; 

•	 The permit will expire i1',~o work is ccmmcnced 'Within 180 daY' of issuance, 

rhereby certifY thatall the statements in. and the attachments to this permit are a true description ofthe existing propertyand 
theproposed development project. . 

'Owner -~~~'jC--_...J----;-'Fi------
Date __..........lI ...;;-	 _
 

AuthorizedAgent_. 
'signtlture 

- - Dite _ 

Issued by -_ Date - _ 

permit # 



41 Hutchins Drive' Portland, ME 04102 
(207) 774-2112 '1-800-426-4262 
Fax: (207) 774-6635 

CORPORATE OFFICES: Maine, Massachusetts, 
New Hampshire, Connecticut, and Florida 
Operational offices throughout the U. S. 

TRANSMITTAL 
Project #: 203438 

TO: Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator 

City of Portland 

City Hall, 3rd Floor 

389 Congress Street 

Portland, ME 04101 

DATE: 11102/04 

RE: Site Plan Approval Documents - Ocean Gateway 

WE ARE SENDING:
 

1 Signed Elevation Certificate (FEMA form 81-31) for Receiving Station 

1 Signed Elevation Certificate (FEMA form 81-31) for Terminal Building 

~; 
. . - . ' =.. 

X USE 
____ APPROVAL ____ FEDERAL EXPRESS 

____ REVIEW/COMMENTS ____ UPS 

____ INFORMATION ____ COURIER 
______ OTHER ____ OTHER 

. .~ ~ 

_---'-'~_ REGULAR MAIL 

COMMENTS: Marge, 

As a condition of the Ocean Gateway Approval letter addressed to Jeff Monroe, dated June 8, 2004 concerning the Planning 
Board's approval of the Ocean Gateway Project, please find enclosed the signed and sealed Elevation Certificate for the Terminal 
Building and Receiving Station. These certificates are being provided in accordance with condition 2(b) of that letter. 

Feel free to give me a call, if you have any questions concerning these documents . 

CC: Paul Pottle, MDOT 
JeffMomoe, CityofPortlanci {w/o ENC.I.OSIl~E:"» 
Bill Needelman, City of Portland (,v/D f:t-ItL.O~ \I (.E"5' ) 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
 
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
 

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
Important: Read the instructions on pages 1•7. 

a.M.B. No. 3067·0077 
Expires December 31,2005 

SECTION A· PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION For Insurance Company Use: 

BUILDINGOWNER'S NAME 

City of Portland 
Policy Number 

BUILDINGSTREETADDRESS (Induding Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.)OR P.O. ROUTEAND BOX NO. 
TerminalBuilding - Ocean Gateway 

Company NAIC Number 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
Portland ME 04101 

PROPER1Y DESCRIPTION (Lotand Block Numbers,Tax Parcel Number,Legal DesCliption, etc.) 
ParcellD - 445 AOO2 

BUILDINGUSE (e.g., Residential, Non-residential, Addition, Aet::£Ssory, etc. Use a Commentsarea, ifnecessary.) 
Non-residential. FerryTerminalbuilding, Cityof Portland. 

LATITUDEtLONGITUDE (OPTIONAL) HORIZONTALDATUM: SOURCE: 0 GPS (Type):__ 
( t#f - #tf - ##.##' or ##.###i#f) o NAD 1927 t8J NAD 1983	 o USGS Quad Map t:8J Other: Survey 

SECTION B. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION
 

81.NFIP COMMUNllY NArv1E &COfv1MUN1TY NUMBER I 82. COUNTY NAME 183. STATE 
City ofPortland Cumberland County fv1aine 

84.MAP AND PANEL 87. FIRM PANEL 89. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION(S) 
NUMBER 85. SUFFIX 86. FIRM INDEX DATE EFFECTlVEiREVISED DATE 88. FLOOD ZONE(S) (Zone AG, use depth off«ding) 

2300510014 8 7/17/1976 7/17/1976 A 

810. lndcae the source ofthe Base Flaoo Elevation (BFE) data orbase flocx:i depth entered inB9. 
o FIS Profile 0 FIRM 0 Community Determined r2J Other (Describe): City Approved Water Level Analysis 

B11. IndiC<lte the elevation dalum used for the BFE in89: 0 NGVD 1929 0 NAVD 1988 k2J Other (Describe): 0.0 MLLW 
B12. Isthe building located inaCoastal Barner Resources System (CBRS) area orOtherwise Protected Area (OPA)?' 0 Yes cgJ No Designation Date 

SECTION C· BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)
 
C1. Building elevations are based on: ~ Construction Drawings· 0 Building Under Construdion* 0 Finished Construction 

*A new Elevation Certificate will berequired when construction ofthe building iscomplete. 
C2. BUilding Diagram Number § (Select the building diagram most similar tothe building for which this certiflcate isbeing completed -see pages 6and 7. Ifnodiagram 

accurately represents the building, provide asketdl or photcgraph.) 
C3. Elevations-ZonesA1-A30, AE, AH, A(with BFE), VE, V1-V2IJ, V(with BFE), AR, ARiA, ARiAE, ARJA1-A30, ARJAH, ARJAO 

Complete Items C3.-a~ below according tothe building diagram specified in Item C2. State the datum used. Ifthe datum isdifferent from the datum used for the BFE in 
Section B, convert the datum to that used for the BFE. Show field measurements and datum conversion calculation. Use the spece provid8d or the Comments area of 
Section 0 orSection G, as appropriate, todocument the datum conversion. 
Datum 0.00 MLLW Conversion/Comments 0.00 MLLW =-4.57 NGVD 1929 
Elevation reference mark used 8M #3 1971 Does the elevation reference mark used appear on the FIRM? 0 Yes t8J No 

o a) Top ofbottom floor (induding basement orendosure) 1Q. 87 ft,(m)	 ro 
QJ 

UJo b) Top ofnext higher floor	 32.87 ft.(m) '0 
1fJ .... o c) Bottom oflowest horizontal structural member (V zones only) NlA ._ft.(m)	 
QJQJ

1I)l1J
00 
.0'0o d) Attcdled garage (top ofslab) NlA. _ft.{m)	 El:: 

o e) LONest elevation ofmachinery and/or equipment	 Wl1J 

...- ai 
QJ .... 
.0::1servidng the building (Describe in aComments area) 1Q.. 87 ft.(m) Em 
:l c:o ~ Lowest adjacent (finished) groc!e (LAG)	 .1Q.. 34 ft.(m) z.Q>
Q)UJ 
II)o g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade (HAG)	 12. 34 ft.(m) c: 
QJ 
oo h) No. ofpermanent openings (flcx:x:l vents) within 1ft. above adjacent grade Q	 ::J 

o i)Total area ofall permanent openhqs (flcx:x:l vents) in C3.h 0.00 sq. in. (sq. cm) 

SECTION D. SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION
 
This certification istobe signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, orarchitect authorized by law tocertify elevation information.
 
I certify that the information inSections A. B, and C on this certificate represents mybest efforts to interpret thedata available.
 
I understand that any false statement may bepunishable byfine or imprisonment under 18U.S. Code, Section 1001.
 
CERTIFIER'S NAME Bruno Bias Ramos	 LICENSE NUMBER ARC 2644 

TITLE Ucensed Architect	 COMPANY NAME SEA International 

ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
4111 Le Jeune Road Miami FL 33146 

DATE TELEPHONE 
10-19-D4 3054612053 

SIGNATUR 

See reverse side for continuation.	 Replaces all previous editions 



--­
lMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A. For Insuranre Company Use: 

BUILDING STREET ADDRESS (Indudirvg Apt, Un~ Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) OR P.o, ROUTE AND BOX NO. Policy Number 

Terminal Building ­ Ocean Gateway 
CITY 
Por1land 

STATE 
ME 

ZIP CODE 
04101 

Company NAIC Number 

SECTION D· SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION (CONTINUED) 

Copy both sides ofthis Elevation Certificate for (1) community offidal, (2) insurance agenUcompany, and (3) building owner. 

COMMENTS
 
City Approved Water Level Analysis conducted in May 2004 determined afinish floor elevation of16.87 (0.00 MLLW)
 
Top offlcor, first floor. +16,87' MLLW 

Top ofmedl. mezzanine floor =46.37'. Elevator machine room + 16.87 MLLW r?Sl Check here ifattachments 

SECTION E· BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A{WITHOUT BFE} 
For Zone AO and Zone A(without BFE), complete Items E1 through E4. Ifthe Elevation Certificate isintended for use assupporting information for aLOMA orLOMR-F, 
Section Cmust be completed.
 
E1. Building Diagram Number ~(Select the building diagram most similar tothe building for which this certificate isbeing completed - see P3]es 6and 7. Ifno diagram accurately
 

represents the bUilding, provide asketch orphotograph.) 
E2. The top ofthe bottom floor (induding basement orendosure) ofthe building is Qft.(m) §in.(cm) I:8J above or 0 below (check one) the highest adjacent grade, (Use 

natural grooe, ifavailable). 
E3. For Building Diagrams 6-<3 with openings (see page 7), the next higher floor orelevated floor (elevation b) ofthe building is _ ft.(m) _in.(cm) above the highest adjacent 

grade. Complete items C3.h and C3.i on front ofform. 
E4. The top of the platform ofmachinery andlor equprrent servidng the building is Qft.(m) §in.(cm) ~ above or 0 below (check one) the highest adjacent grade. (Use 

natural grade, ifavailable). 
E5. For Zone AO ooly: Ifno flocx:j deptll number isavailable, isthe top ofthe bottom floor elevated in eccordance with the community's flcxxlplain management ordinance? 

DYes 0 No 0 Unknown. The local official must certify this information inSection G. 

SECTION F· PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER1S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION
 
The property owner orowner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, St C(Items C3.h and C3.i only), and Efor Zone A (without aFEMA~ssued orcommunity­
issued BFE) orZone AO must sign here. The statements inSections A, B, C, and Eare correct tothe best ofmy knowledge. 

PROPERTY OWNERS OR OWNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME 
BEA Intematiooal 
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
4111 Le Jeune Road Miami FL 33146 
SIGNATURE 

COMMENTS 

DATE 
10/19/04 

ttom floor elevation for Terminal Building determined by City Approved Water Level Analysis. 

TELEPHONE 
3054612053 

o Check here ifattachments 
SECTION G. COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL)
 

The local offidal who isauthorized by law orordinance toadminister the community's flOCldplain management ordinance can complete Sections A, B, C(orE), and Gofthis Elevation 
Certificate. Complete the applicable item(s) arid sign below. 
G1. 0 The information in Section Cwas taken from other documentatioo that has been signed and embossed by alicensed surveyor, ffigineer, orarchitect who isauthorized by state 

orlocal law tocertify elevation information, (Indicate the source and date ofthe elevation data inthe Comments area below.) 
G2. 0 Acommunity offidal completed Section Efor abuilding located inZone A(without aFErvA-issued orcommunity~ssued BFE) orZone AG. 
83.0 The following information (Items G4-G9) isprovided for community ftcxxlplain management purposes, 

G4. PERMIT NUMBER GS, DATE PERMIT ISSUED G6. DATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLlANCElOCCUPANCY ISSUED 

G7. This permit has been issued for: r8J New Construction 0 Substantial Improvement 
G8. Elevation ofas-built lowest floor (induding basement) ofthe building is: _,_ft.(m) Datum: 
G9, BFE or(in Zone AO) depth of ~ooding atthe building site is: _._ft.(m) Datum: 

LOCAL OFFICIAL'S NAME TITLE 

COMMUNITY NAME TELEPHONE 

SIGNATURE DATE 

COMMENTS 

o Check here ifattachments 

EMA Form 81-31, January 2003 Replaces all previous editions 



mlallil 
Incorporated 

CONSULTING 

ENG1NbERS 

PND No. 00439.22 
May 21,2004 

Attn: Barry Sheff 
Woodard & Curran 
41 Hutchins Drive 
Portland,NDE 04102 

RE: Pier 2 and Pier 2 Expansion, Recommended Finish Floor Elevation. 

Dear Barry: 

TIlls letter summarizes our fIndings for our work effort to determine a recommended finish floor 
elevation for Pier 2 Terminal Building and Pier 2 Expansion Project. Our work included review of 
the existing FIlL\.1 report for the site and conducting an independent analysis by obtaining additional 
information in the area. j\s you know, the FIRM map did not include Pier 2. Additional requests to 
obtain the supporting analysis yielded no information to help validate the previous work by FEMi\.. 
V;;'e therefore relied on the existing tide gage information at the Maine State Pier and wind data from 
a buoy off the adjacent coast to conduct out analysis and provide our recommendation. (See final 
reports previously sent.) This reconunendation was reviewed by STRATEX, a peer review 
consultant hired by the City of Portland, which concurred with our recommendation. In conclusion, 
our recommendation is that the lninimum finish floor elevation fQr the project should be 12.3 feet 
NGVD29. This was in recognition of the project structures assessed to be in an A-Zone along with 
the Maine State Pier as shown on the FIRM map. TIle recommended flnish floor elevation was 
determined as follows: 

SWL + V2 H m -+ H, = Finish Floor Elevation 

9.6 + (1/2)(3.6) + .9 = 12.3 feet NGVD29 

SWL =Still water level for 100 year tide at the Maine State Pier (FIR..l\1) 
H m = Mean Wave Height as determined by PND using site specific information (PND) 
H, = .9 ft, an agreed upon correction accounting for tide effects (.63) and uncertainties 

(.27) in global climates for a 100 year future consideration. (pND & STRl\TEX) 

If you have any additional questions, please contact me at any time.
 

Sincerely,
 

PND Inco.rporated I Seattle Office
 

{)~:I fJ~ CJl· 
David Pierce, P.E., S.E. 
Vice President 

811 FIRSTAVENUE,SUITES70 SEATTLE,Wi\SIIJNGTON98104' Phone 206.624.1387 . Fax 206.624.1388 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
 
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
 

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
Important: Read the instructions on pages 1·7. 

a.M.B. No. 3067·0077 
Expires December 31,2005 

SECTION A· PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION For InsuranaJ Company Use: 

BUILDING OWNER'S NAME 

Cityof Portland 
Policy'Number 

BUILDING STREETADDRESS (Including Apt, Unit,Suite, and/or Bldg.No.)ORP.O.ROUTEAND BOX NO. 
Receiving Station - OceanGateway 

CompanyNAICNumber 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
PortJand ME 04101 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (Lotand Block Numbers, Tax ParcelNumber, Legal Description, etc.) 
ParcellD - 445 A001 

BUILDING USE (e.g., Residential, Non-residential, Addition, Acressory, etc. Usea Comments area, if necessary.) 
Non-residential. Receiving / Ticketing Buidling, Cityof Portland. 
LATITUDE/LONGITUDE (OPTIONAL) HORIZONTAL DATUM: SOURCE: 0 GPS (Type):__ 
( #If - ##' - ##.##' or ##.##:###) 0 NAD 1927 t8:I NAD1983 0 USGSQuadMap t8J Other: SUNey 

810. Indicate the source ofthe Base Flocd Elevation (BFE) data orbase flood depth entered in89. 
o FiS Profile C8J FIRM 0 Community Determined 0 Other (Describe):_ 

811. Indicate the elevation datum used for the BFE inB9: 0 NGVD 1929 0 NAVD 1988 t8l Other (Describe): 0.0 MLLW 
B12. Isthe building located inaCoastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area orOtherwise Protected Area (OPA)? 0 Yes ~ No Designation Date 

SECTION B· FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION 

B1. NFIP COMMUNITY NAME &COMMUNITY NUMBER I 82. COUNTY NAME 183.STATE 
City ofPortland Cumberland County tv1aine 

84. MAP AND PANEL 87, FIRM PANEL 89. BASE FLOOD ElEVATION(S) 
NUMBER 85,SUFFIX 86.FIRM INDEX DATE EFFECTIVEtREVlSED DATE 88. FLOOD ZONE(S) (ZoneAO, use depth offboding) 

2300510014 B 7/17/1976 7/17/1976 P\2 14.57 

SECTION C· BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)
 
C1. Building elevations are based on: r8J ConStruction Drawings* 0 Building Under Construction* 0 Finished Construction 

*A new Bevation Certificate will be require::i when construction ofthe building iscomplete. 
C2. Building Diagram Numoor1(Select the building diagram most similar tothe building for which this certificate isbeing completed - see pages 6and 7. Ifno diagram 

accurately represents the building, provide asketch orphotajraph.) 
C3. Elevations - Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A(with BFE), VE, V1-VX, V(with 8FE), AR, ARiA, ARJAE, ARJA1-A2JJ, ARlAH, ARJAO 

Complete Items C3.·a~ below acx:ording tothe building diagram specified inItem C2. State the datum used, Ifthe datum isdifferent from the datum used for the BFE in 
Section B, convert the datum to that used for the BFE. Show field measurements and datum conversion calculation, Use the spece provided ortheComments area of 
Section Dor Section G, as appropriate, todocument the datum conversion, 
Datum 0.00 MLLW Conversion/Comments 0.00 MLLW =-4.57 NGVD 1929 
Elevation referenre marl< used BM #3 1971 Docs the elevation reference mark used appear 011 the FIRM? 0 Yes k8J No 
o a) Top ofbottom floor (induding basement orenclosure) 1.§. 00ft,(m) co 

Q) 

o b) Top ofnext higher floor 30. 66ft.(m) (f) 

-0 

o c) Bottom of lowest horlzootal structural member (V zones only) 
o d)Atta:hed garage (top ofslab) 

N/A ,_ft.(m) 
N/A. _ft.(m) 

<ll Q) 
lJ)­
UJ co
00 
.0-0
E C 

o e) LONest elevation ofmachinery and/or equipment w co 
...- a.i 

servidng the building (Describe in aComments area) 30 .66 ft.(m) 
Q) -.
.o:JEm 

o DLowest adjacent (finished) grade (LAG) 1L. 00 ft.(m) :::l C 
z.~ 

o g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade (HAG) lZ. 94 ft,(m) 
<ll(f) 
(/) 
c 

o h) No. ofpermanent openings (flocx:j vents) within 1ft. above adjacent grade Q 
<ll o 
::J 

o i)Total area ofall permanent openings (flood vents) inC3.h 0,00 sq, in. (sq. cm) 

SECTION D· SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION
 
This certification is tobesigned and sealed bya land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized bylawtocertify elevation information.
 
I certify that the information inSections A, B, and Con this certificate represents mybest efforts tointerpret thedata available.
 
I understand that any false statement may bepunishable byfine or imprisonment under 18U.S. Code, Section 1001,
 
CERTIFIER'S NAME Bruno Elias Ramos LICENSE NUMBER ARC 2644 

TITLE Ucensed Architect COMPANY NAME BEA Intemational 

ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
4111 Le Jeune Road Miami FL 33146 
SIGNATURE DATE TELEPHONE· 

10-18-D4 3054612053 

FEMA Form 81-3 See reverse side for continuation. Replaces all previous editions 



IMPORTAl~T: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A For Insurance Company Use: 

BU IlDING STREET ADDRESS (Induding Apt, Un~ Suite, and/or Bk:jg. No.) OR P.O. ROUTE AND BOX NO. 
Receiving Station ­ Ocean Gateway 

Poky Number 

CITY 
Portland 

STATE 
ME 

ZIPCOOE 
04101 

Company NAIC Number 

SECTION D· SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION (CONTINUED)
 

Copy both sides ofthis Elevation Certificate for (1) community offidal, (2) insurance agenVoompany, and (3) building owner. 

COMMENTS
 
Mezzanine Level with me:hanicaJ equipment is12'-8" (plan) / 30'-8" (MLLW)
 

o Check here ifattachments 

SECTION E· BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A(WITHOUT BFE)
 
For Zone AO and Zone A(without BFE), romplete Items E1 through E4. Ifthe Elevation Certificate isintended foruse assupporting information for aLOMA orLOMR-F, 
Section Cmust becom~eted. 

E1. BUilding Diagram Number _(Seloct the building diagram most similar tothe building for which tt"lis certificate isbeing oompleted - see pages 6and 7. Ifno diagram accurately 
represents the building, provide asketch orphotojraph.) 

E2. The top ofthe bottom floor (induding basement orendosure) ofthe building is _ ft.(m) _in.(cm) 0 atove or 0 below (check one) the highest adjacent grade. (Use 
natural grade, ifavailable). 

E3. For Building Diagrams 6-8 with openings (see page 7), the next higher floor orelevated floor (elevation b) ofthe building is _ ft.(m) _in.(cm) ebove the highest adjacent 
grade. Complete items C3.h and C3.i on front ofform. 

E4. The top ofthe platform ofmachinery and/or equipment servidng the building is _ ft.(m) _in.(cm) 0 above or 0 below (chock one) the highest adjacent grade. (Use 
natural grade, ifavailable). 

E5. For Zone AO only: Ifno floo::J depth number isavailable, isthe top ofthe botom floor elevated inacrordance with the community's floodpain management ordinance? 
o Yes 0 No 0 Unknown. The local official must certify this information in Section G. 

SECTION F· PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION
 
The property owner or owners authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, C(Items C3.h and C3.i only), and EforZone A(without aFEMA~ssued or mmmunity­
issued BFE) orZone AO must sign here. The statements inSections A, B, C: and Eare correct to the best ofmyknowledge. 

PROPERTY OWNER'S OR OWNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME 
BEA Intemational 
ADDRESS 
4111 Le Jeune Road 
SIGNATURE 

COMMENTS 

CITY 
Miami 
DATE 
10/19/04 

STATE 
FL 
TELEPHONE 
3054612053 

ZIP CODE 
33146 

D Check here if attachments 
SECTION G· COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL)
 

The local offidal who isauthorized by law orordinance toadminister the community's flocd~ain management ordinance can complete Soctions A, B, C (or E), and Gofthis Elevation 
Certificate. Complete the applicable item(s) and sign below. 
G1. D The information inSoction Cwas taken from other documentation that has been signed and embossed byalicensed surveyor, engineer, or architect who isauthorized bystate 

orlocal law tocertify elevation information. (Indicate the source and date ofthe elevation data in the Comments area below.) 
G2. 0 Acommunity offidal rompleted Section Efor abUilding located in Zone A(without aFEMA-issued orcorornmity-issued BFE) orZone AO. 
G3. 0 The following information (Items G4-G9) isprovided for community ftcxxlplain management purposes. 

G4. PERMIT NUMBER G5. DATE PERMIT ISSUED G6. DATE CERTIFICATE OF CO\J1PLlANCEIOCCUPANCY ISSUED 

G7. This permit has been issued for: ~ New Construction 0 Substantial Improvement 
G8. Elevation ofas-built lowest floor (induding basement) ofthe building is: _._ft.(m) Datum: 
G9. BFE or(in ZOne AO) depth offlooding at the building site is: _,_ft.(m) Datum: 

LOCAL OFFICIAL'S NAME TITLE 

COMMUNITY NAME TELEPHONE 

SIGNATURE DATE 

COMMENTS 

D Check here ifattachments 
_r-" ... __ .__ "".. " ... , __ .. __ . I""lAf'\"\~ 

RAol~ces all orevious editions 



[M"Ik"e Nugent - RE: Ocean Gateway Part One Flood Hazard Development Permit Page 1 I 

From: "Barry Sheff" <bsheff@woodardcurran.com>
 
To: "Mike Nugent" <MJN@portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: Thu, Oct 27,2005 5:58 PM
 
Subject: RE: Ocean Gateway Part One Flood Hazard Development Permit
 

Mike-

We have reviewed the information welve submitted including the Elevation
 
Certificates for the project (for the Terminal Building, and for the
 
Receiving Station), and checked those against the elevations in the
 
Flood Hazard Development Permit Part 1 (for each building) and find them
 
all to be in agreement with no differences. I'm not sure that I
 
understand your concerns relating to different elevations. That said,
 
to clarify any questions you might have, the elevation certificates and
 
the project Contract Documents are based upon MLLW=O, while the Flood
 
Hazard Development Permit is based upon the reference vertical datum of
 
NGVD 1929, and a difference of 4.51'. We have attempted to be clear in
 
all of our submittals but recognize there is potential for confusion
 
(please refer to Elevation Certificate paragraph C3 and the conversion
 
comments).
 

The Receiving Station was determined to be in an A2 zone with a BFE
 
elevation 10 NGVD (14.57 MLLW). The Terminal Building was similarly
 
determined to be located within an A2 zone, however no BFE was
 
determined.
 

As relating to the BFE, attached is a copy of our Site Plan application
 
material relating to Flood Plain Management (as approved by the Board
 
and accepted by the Zoning Administrator) that clarifies the flood zone
 
determination issues. The Flood Plain Management issues took
 
considerable effort to resolve during the Site Plan review process and
 
regrettably you were not a participant in those discussions. When we
 
included those Site Plan application materials with the Flood Hazard
 
Development Permit Part 1(s) for the two buildings on September 16,
 
2005, we had hoped it would be clear what had transpired in the process.
 
I apologize for not reaching out sooner to try to bring you up to speed.
 

We recognize that you are trying to get this issue resolved, live cc'd
 
the Zoning Administrator to be sure that you have the opportunity to
 
confirm this information with her.
 

As relating to the conditions you propose, we have some comments:
 
Condition 1-Certification requirements are acceptable.
 
Condition 2-Certificate of Design for Pier A submitted on September 26,
 
2005 covers the certification that the project meets the BOCA design
 
standards, and the condition could/should be revised and limited to the
 
need for construction certification.
 
Condition 3-Condition should be revised to refer to our Waiver Request
 
(submitted on October 20, 2005) and your Agreement with that Waiver
 
Request and the testing methods proposed (response by email on October
 
20,2005).
 

I hope that this provides you the necessary information for you to issue
 
the Ocean Gateway Part One Flood Hazard Development Permit. Please
 
contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
Barry
 



J Mike Nugent -RE:OceanG~ewayPartOneF_lo_o_d_H_a_z_a_~_D_·_ev_e_~~p_m Page 21__en_t_P_e_r_m_ij~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Barry Sheff, PE
 
Project Manager
 
207.774.2112 x3266
 

Woodard & Curran
 
41 Hutchins Drive
 
Portland, ME 04102
 
1.800.426.4262
 
www.woodardcurran.com
 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mike Nugent [mailto:MJN@portlandmaine.gov]
 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 3:43 PM
 
To: dpierce@pndsea.com; Barry Sheff; David Senus
 
Cc: LL@beaLcom; rjohnson@ pndsea.com; dlittlefield@ reed-reed.com
 
Subject: Ocean Gateway Part One Flood Hazard Development Perm it
 

I am prepared to issue the above permit with the following conditions
 
attached, I'm waiting for confirmation of the base flood elevation: (I
 
actually have three draft elevation ceriticates with three different
 
elevations specified)
 

--This permit is a Part One Flood Hazard Permit. It allows the holder
 
to install the pilings and First level decking for the Ocean Gateway
 
Terminal Building as associated access pier ONLY. The Design
 
professional must then certify that the construction complies with the
 
elevation required by the Floodplain Management standards in the Zoning
 
Ordinance on a FEMA Elevation Certificate.
 

--The Pile Cap Connections and seimic ties must be designed &
 
constructed in accordance with Section 1816.11.1 and 1816.11.2, plans,
 
certifying this specific standard must be submitted and approved, prior
 
to that phase of construction.
 

--Pilings must be installed and tested in accordance with Section 1817.4
 
of the 1999 BOCA Code. Copies of all inspection and testing records must
 
be forwarded to this office prior to the Issuance of the Part Two
 
permit.
 

cc: <LL@bea.Lcom>, <dpierce@pndsea.com>, "David Senus" 
<dsenus@woodardcurran.com>, "Paul Pottle (MaineDOT)" <PauI.Pottle@maine.gov>, "Larry Mead" 
<LSM@portlandmaine.gov>, "Marge Schmuckal (Portland)" <mes@portlandmaine.gov> 

mailto:LL@bea.Lcom


--

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

TO: Dustin Littlefield 

Reedec Reed 

P.O. Box 370 

Woolwich, ME 04579 

DATE: 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 

February 01, 2006 

Ocean Gateway 

203438 .12 

RE: RevisedPlans- Walkway, Receiving Stn 

WE ARE SENDING: o Quotation !8J Drawings o Bid Package o Floppy Disk I CD o Brochure o Schedule o Installation Package o Sampleo Change Order o Manuals o Other (specify 

Description
 

3 sets of 3 sheets
 

Qty Rev. No. Dated 

Revised Walkway Plans 01/31/2006 

- . - -~ . ~. . ~ 

. :~"., ': r" . . . . , . . 

[g] USE o REGULAR MAIL 

D APPROVAL D FEDERAL EXPRESS 

o REVIEW/COMMENTS o UPS
 

D INFORMATION o COURIER
 

o OTHER I:8J OTHER - Dropped offatSite Tra iler 

Dustin:
 

Please find enclosed the following revised plans. These plans clarify the roof column line locations and clarify the framing connections.
 

S100-W, S101-W, S200-W
 

Thanks, Dave Senus
 

cc. Ken Page (l Set ofDrawings) 
Ben Snow (l Set ofDrawings) 
MikeNugent(l SetofDrawings) 

BY: DAS 



PublicW01ks FngineeringMemornnchnn 

Date: January 5, 2004 

To: Barry Sheff, P.E., Woodard and Curran Inc. 

From: Eric J. Labelle, P.E., City Engineer, Portland ME 

Cc: Michael Bobinsky, Director of Public Works 
Katherine Earley, P.E., Engineering Manager 

RE: Proposed Commercial and Hancock Street Extension 

This memo serves as confirmation that the City of Portland's Public Works 

Department does intend to inspect, clean, and maintain the casco traps and catch 

basins which are to be installed as part of this project which are installed within 

the right of way consistent with the City's Best Management Practices. The 

City of Portland, being an MS4 community, shall be conducting its BMPs per 

its NPDES Phase II Stormwater Workplan approved by the Maine Department 

of Environmental Protection. Furthermore, the City of Portland does not object 

to connecting stormwater lines to its existing outfalls, including the 15"CPE and 

30"CMP at the east end of the Ocean Gateway site, and the 21" RCP at the 

CBITD facility. 

1 



eJ FILE 
Portland 

"later District 225 Douglass 81. • P.O. Box 3553· Portland, ME 04104-3553 

(207) 774-5961 
FAX (207) 761-8307 

www.pwd.org 

November 17, 2003 

Mr. Kenneth Vollock, Engineer 
Woodard & Curran 
41 Hutchins Drive 
Portland, Maine 04102 

Subject: Ocean Gateway - Phase I 
Reference: Your letter to Jim Pandiscio dated October -14, 2003 

Dear Mr. Vollock: 

Thank you for your letter and its detailed explanation of the potential water 
demands your project may impose on the District's water system. I am pleased 
to indicate that the exlstlnq water system can meet your stated needs with only 
minoroff-site expansion. Further, we need to carefully consider how the water 
system internal to your project connects to the public system, to assure that 
existing customers are not adversely affected by the large demands of major 
ships. 

We undertook a hydraulic model study of a 1500 gallon per minute (gpm) flow 
taken from the existing system at the corner of India and Commercial Streets to 
determine the pressure impact in the vicinity and to see if there would be any 
adverse impactaway from the site. We found that normal static pressures at 
average demands are approximately 102 pounds per square inch (psi) in the 
project vicinity. The higher elevations of Munjoy Hill have corresponding static 
pressures of approximately 45 psi. When we apply the 1500 gpm demand to the 
system, project area pressures drop by 6 psi, to approximately 96 psi. 
Corresponding pressures on Munjoy Hill drop to approximately 43 psi. Although 
96 psi is substantial water pressure, and we believe very good normal service to 
surrounding customers, we are concerned that the 6 psi drop under routine 
conditions would be noticeable. The 2 psi drop that would be experienced by 
some Munjoy Hill customers is relatively greater as a percentage of static and 
also concerns us. 

To reduce the variation of water pressure in the projectvicinity and elsewhere, 
we looked at several upgrade alternatives including larger water mains on 
Franklin Arterial, India Streetand Mountfort Street. These would all be 

2001 Governor's Award lor Environmental Excellence 
e Recycled Paper 



expensive, disruptive during construction and produce relatively small positive
 
impact. Of these, increasing the main on India Street from Commercial to
 
Congress where it would connect into the existing 20" main was the most
 
beneficial. This had some additional irnpact on Munjoy Hill however.
 

Your letter mentions extending both Commercial and Hancock Streets. We
 
proceeded to investigate water system improvements in these extended streets.
 
We propose that you extend the 12" main on Commercial Streeteasterly from
 
India Street and tie this through the extension of Hancock Street to the
 
intersection of Hancock and Newbury Streets with 8" main. This has the effect
 
of drawing the water for your project from a wider area and minimizes pressure
 
fluctuations as a result. Multiple service points and meters to your project may
 
also further minimize pressure fluctuations due to Ocean Gateway demand.
 

One final point is that the projected maximum volume of 540,000 gallons per day
 
is available within the existing capacity of our treatment and pumping facilities.
 
Thus, no upgrade of these facilities is anticipated to result from the Ocean
 
Gateway project.
 

We will be interested to discuss these findings further with you and to
 
understand more completely the site plan for your project. Please contact me at
 
your convenience as your plans develop so that we can coordinate the points of
 
service and metering issues that would have to be addressed for the project.
 

Yours truly,
 
Portland Water District
 


